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{ i UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
{ KORTHERN DISTRICT OF OHIO
- | FASTERN DIVISION
f} City of Cleveland v. C.E.I., et al.
i Civil Action No. C75-560

” 3 E
3 Transcript

Tuesday, September 23, 1980
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1554

1 TUESbAYq SEPTEMBER 23. 1980, 9:15 A.0.
, ,
3 THE COURT: . Bring in the jury-.
4 MR. NORRIS: Your Honors I would
5 l1ike to report that thg brief that we will file |
6 this morning is being copied at the moment and it
7' will be brought over in probably 30 minutes or so-
8 ' THE COURT: Very good-
9 T {Thereupon the jury entered the courtroom and
10 : the following proceedings were had in their
11 hearing and presence.}
12 THE COURT: Good morning. dadies
13 and gentlemen-
14 THE JURORS: Good morning. your
-15 - Honor. |
16 THE COURT: You may proceed.
17 gentlemen-
18 .- - - :
19
20 ELMER LINDSETH-
21 resumed the stand and testified further
22 as follous:
23
24 MR. NORRIS: Would the court
25 attache hand Mr. Lindseth Plaiﬁtiff's Exhibit u40u4?
— -
”3u85!75052 o | Ol SXL 25»90




10
11
.12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

1555

{The clerk complies-?

CROSS-EXAMINATION OF ELMER LINDSETH {Resumed}

BY MR. NORRIS:

Q

Mr. Lindseth. I hand you what has been marked for

jdentification Plaintiff's Exhibit 404%. Do you have

that in front of you?
Yes.
Now. that exhibit rebresents minutes of the meeting
held on May 1. 19tk in Cleveland among representatives
of some 17 different private utility companies. is this
correct?

{Pause.}
Is this correct?

Yes.

And you presided over that meeting- did you. Mr.
Lindseth?

Yes.

The purpose of the meeting was to discuss how the
privately-owned utility companies could improve their
operations through coordination with each other. is
this correct?

Yes.

TTETL T AT e A v
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Lindseth - cross
And discussions took place at that time whether all
1? companies should be coordinated in a single power
pool or whether fewer than 17 should be involved. is
this correct?
Bell. that may be an oversimplification.

This was a meeting of --

Excuse me.

-- CAPCd I companies. the predecessor of.what is
today termed "CAPCOT".

Yesi I do-understand that.

And it was among that group of companies that
reliability and planning was being considered and
discussed.

Yes: and there were 17 companies present there. and
there are only five companies in the present CAPCO;
is that right?

Yes-

And it was about a year or so after this meeting that
the present CAPCO was formed:y right?

Yes.

Now. at this meeting on May 1l. 19kbk. there was a
concensus that membership in the organization being

discussed should be contractually limited to exclude

municipal electric systems like Muny Light3 is this
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Lindseth - cross

correct?

If the memo says that. the Secretary would have
recorded what he understood to have happened. I don't
know.

Well- addressing your attention. please. to page 4 of
Plaintiff's Exhibit u40u.

I will Eead to you the fourth paragraph on that
page:

"The concensus was that the CAPCO group should be
philosophically a§ well as geographically delimited in
that the group in spite of its individual contracts with
non—brivate.utilities such as munici§a1 and REA's ought
to contractually limit its membership to investor-owned
utilities.”

So would you agree with the earlier question thét I
put to you?

This was a conceﬁsus among the group that became ECAR.
I understand. but it was a concenshs among all 17
companies that were there represented?

That I don't believe the secretary would say was the
case. because it doesn't say they took a vote.

They had a discussion. Maybe half a dozen people
spoke. and maybe fewer., and he reported what you have

got here.
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What do you find as the second word of the fourth

paragraph on that page?

" "Concensus."

And you agreed with that concensus. didn't ydua Mr .
Lindseth?

Wells I was the chairman. I don't suppose I expressed

an opinion.

That is not my question. Let me ask the question
again:
You agreed with that concensus. didn't you?
Well- I didn't disagreei that is certain.
You didn't disagree. Does that mean that you agreed
with that concensus?
Yes. '
MR. NORRIS: Mr. Leos would you
kindly put Plaintiff's Exhibit 20k2 on the easel
for Mr. Lindseth.
{After an interval.l}
Mr. Lindseth. handing you what has been marked for
identification as Plaintiff's Exhibit -- we can move it
closer to you if you wish. Are you okay. Mr. Lindseth?
All right.
I am handing you what has been marked for

jdentification as Plaintiff's Exhibit 20k2. which is a
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Lindseth - cross
page from CEI's 1977 annual report, containing a map
of the combined CAPCO service areai would 90u agree?
Yes.
There is a sentence that appears in the upper left-hand
corner of that exhibit which states:

"CAPCO power pool is an agreement among regional

'utility companies to insure greater reliability of

interconnection. back up in case of emergenciesa
and better economies of aperation.”
Did I read that sentence correctly?
Yes.
And you would agree. would you not. that the CARCO

pouwer pool contributes to greater reliability of

interconnection? .

I was neither a director of the company nor an employee

of the company when the sentence was written, nbr when

-

the CAPCO was organized.
I was a Director when it was organized. but not
an employee. and this is 10 years after I retired.
I wonder if I have competence to answer what you
are asking me.
MR. NORRIS: I move that the
answer be stricken and the question reread and the

witness instructed to respond to the question.
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Lindseth - cross
THE COURT: Absent an objectiona
you may answer.
Would you repeat the question:
I will repeat the guestion:

I would ask you. Mr. Lindseth. whether the CAPCO
power pool contributed to greater reliability of
interconnectiona and that involves a yes or no answer.
Yes., it does.

Thank you-

Would you kindly take your seat again-

Even though Plaintiff's Exhibit 20L2 was part of
the 197k QEI annual repor£1 the CAPCO memorandum of
agreement was signed in 19b7 wasn't it?

That again is after my date.when T had any familiarity

with CAPCO’'s organizationa and I don't know-

THE COURT: Approach the bench.
MR. LANSDALE: Yesy I wish to approach
the bench--

{Bench conference ensued on the record as

follows:1}
THE COURT: Yes.
MR. LANSDALE: I am trying to be

reasonable in my objections. but believe me. I




Lindseth. - cross
object to anything about membership in CAPCO-
There is no question but interconnection
promotes reliability. and we will agree to this.,
and I object to any further testimony about CAPCO

and its ramifications.

MR. NORRIS: I don't think that I

have put any questions that are objectionable at
this point.

I recognize that the Court ‘has the brief in
front of him. and we will have a reply brief in in
‘a few minutes., and I will turn to another area.

I am not trying to presume the Court's ruling. but
I don't think that there is any disability on the
part of the City to demonstrate what is allegedj
namely. denial of access. and the fact --

THE COURT: Wells that is the
issue.

MR. LANSDALE: That is the issue.

THE COURT: That is the issue in
the motion before the Court. and in light of the
releases that the City has executed here. and
there is a very serious question of law involved,
but apart from that. this is cross-examination. and

this witness certainly is required to testify to
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1 ‘ Lindseth - cross
2 matters within his knowledge.
é 3 - Now. if you want to qualify him as to having
F 4 knowledge of these incidents. fine. but as far as
5 CAPCO is concerned. until there is a dispositive
6 - ' ruling on the motion before the Court. and on
7 reviewing the plaintiff's brief when it is filed,
8 - ‘I would suggest. gentlemen. that you defer going
9 into that subject. and reserving your right to
10 recall whomever you are desirous of recalling as
11 it may relate to CAPCO.
12 MR..NORRIS: I wanted to just let
E 13 the record reflect that Mr. Lindseth remained a
14 Director until 1974.
15 THE COURT: I understand that.,
lé MR. NORRIS: And he was totally --
17 he was a Director during this period.
18 THE COURT: I am ﬁot saying that
19 you can't go into these things. All I am saying is
20 you must lay a proper foundation.
; 21 : For instance. this document you have asked him
; 22 to testify -- to testify to the document. and there
]
23 is nothing in the record at this point that he
24 ever saw the document before.
25 MR. NORRIS: : All I asked him was

o
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Lindseth - cross

whether he agreed with the proposition stated
thereon. and he agreed. .

MR. LANSDALE: And I didn't object to
that question.

THE COURT: Don't interrupt me.
Mr. Lansdale. You make me lose my train of thought.

A1l I am saying is. please lay a proper
foundation. and I am sure that you are aware how to
do that. so shall we proceed accordingly.

-{End of bench conference.’}

THE COURT: You may proceed. Mr.
Norris. |
BY MR. NORRIS:
Q Mr. Lindseth. are you aware of the fact that (CEI has

admitted that it attempted to eliminate cohpetition
with Muny Light?

A Yes.

Q You wouldn't have any reason to disagree with that
proposition., would you?

A No. ‘

Q During your career with CEI. -- and when I use that
expression. I'm going to be referring to your period of

service with the company in the capacity either of an
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Lindseth - cross
cfficer or'a director -- during your career with CEI.
it attempted to eliminate this competition by lots of
different means. is that correct?
{Pause.’}

Do you understand the gquestion?

wella I don't understand the word "1ots of different

gy e ek e

Could you be specific?
Let me rephrase the question.

During your career with- CEI. it is a fact, isn't ita i
that CEI attempted to eliminate competition between it and ‘
Muny Light by several different meanss you would agree
with that. wouldn't you?
Yes-. 5
For example- you would agrees wouldn't you. M. Lindsetha,

that CEI's 1973 refusal to wheel PASNY power was one of

the means that it u;ed to eliminate competition between
it and Muny Lighti you would agree with that. wouldn't

you? |

Yell. this is a period with which I have no familiarity
with the day-to-day thinking. and I don't think I have

a competent answer as to what happened in 1973.

You were on the Board of Directors. weren't yous in

19737
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1 Lindseth - cross
2 A Yes.

3 Q The matter of wheeling PASNY power for Muny Light did

4 come to the Board of Directors on occasion. did it not?

5 A I believe discussions would have been reported to the

6 .Board. I'm sure. in my.period on the Board. I have no

7 recollection of any décision making by the Board

8 relating to PASNY power.

9 Q But this was an important subject for CEI. wasn't it?
10 A Yes:
11 @ And you were aware from time to time of reports coming
12 to the Board with respect to day-to-day operations. is
13 that correct?

14 A Yes-

15 Q@ —And how=frequently were board meetings held. MNr. .
16 Lindseth. during 1973. --

17 A Monthly.

18 ¢ -- if you know?

19 A Monthly.

20 Q And was your attendance record at those Board meetings
21 fairly good?

22 A Yes.

23 @ So that when reports were rendered by the executives of
24 the company to the Board. the chances are that you

25 would have heard those reports in 1973. is that a fair
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Lindseth - cross

statement?

Yes.

And.because wheelipg of PASNY power was an important
issue for CEI. nowa I ask you again:

Wouldn't you agree that CEI's 1973 refusal to
wheel PASNY‘power was one of those means used by CEI
to eliminate compétition between it and Muny Light?

I have no recollection of the reports with regard to
PASNY: but if they were made and I was there. I would
have heard them.
I understandi: but that is not an answer to my question.
MR. NORRIS: Would the court
reporter kindly -- would your Honor ask the court
reporter to read the question?

THE COURT: Approach the bench,

gentlemen.

{Bench conference ensued on the record as

follows:}

THE COURT: I've asked counsel not
to have dialogue with the witness or among
themselves or with the Courts this should be done

by approaching the bench.

What's the problem?

re——
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1 Lindseth - cross
2 MR. NORRIS: The answer was not
i 3 responsive.

I move it be stricken and your Honor ask him
to respond to the question.
THE COURT: Read the question back.

{The question and ansuwer uere read by the

reporter as fﬁllows:
" And because wheeling of PASNY power was
an important issue for CEI~ now- I ask you again:
nyouldn't you agree that CEIL'S 1973 refusal to i
wheel PASNY power was one of those means used by ;
. CEI to eliminate competition between it and Muny
Light?

np I have rno recollection of the reports | 4

with regard to PASNYA but if they were made and 1
was there. I would have heard them."}

MR. LANSDALE: I object on two groundsa
if your Honor please.

One- if he's asking him for a question of fact
as to what was a facta he has reported to the best
of his knowledge-.

If he's asking him for his judgment as to

whether there could have peen such a thing. then

I submit it's not a proper question.
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Lindseth - cross

This man has not been qualified.

THE COURT: That's a fair analysis

of it. Mr. Norris.

The essence of hi§ answer. -- he's talking
about a ?8-year-old man --

MR. NORRIS: I know. but he's a
very healthy ?8-year-old man-

THE COURT: But you're saying. to
his recollection. and he doesn't knouw-

He's saying. if it was said- it's reflected.
That is responsive to your .question.

Now. if you want to place your question
predicated upon his expertise. fine. then he has
answered the question. You are getting into -
I can't make him answer the guestion.

MR. NORRIS: Your Honor. I have
laid the prapen foundation.

He said that he had good attendance at the

monthly board meetings.

He also said in the earlier question and ansuwer

that reports did come on the subject and. if he was

there. he heard them-

Now- that is a sufficient foundation for me

i e e et
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1 Lindseth - cross

2 to ask --

3 : THE COURT: Mr. Norriéa I don't

4 disagree with what you're saying-

5 . A1l I'm saying to you iss if the man says-»

6 "I have no recollection.” what am I éoing to tell

7 : him. that he doesn't have a recollection? .
8 ' MR. NORRIS: No. sir. 1
9 THE COURT: What? ?
10 MR. NORRIS: He is being evasive. %:
11 THE COURT: What do you want me to éf
12 do about it? i
13 . MR. NORRIS: - I want you to ask him )
14 to answer the question. t
15 THE COURT: I didn't cut you off. ;
16 MR. NORRIS: " Well then. NMr. ]
17 Lansdale's objection 1is overruled? E
18 THE COURT: No. He has answered g
19 the last question. %
20 If you want to get argumentative with the é
21 witness. you are free to do soi but he has answered 3
22 your question. ;
23 MR. NORRIS: Yell- I will place the %
24 question again because --

25 THE COURT: If you don't know how to
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Lindseth - cross

1

2 ask the questioni I can't help you there.

3 Let's proceed.

4 MR. NORRIS: I don't think I am

5 able to ask the proper question.

6 THE COURT: Let"s proceed,
9 ' gentlemen.

8 {End of bench conference.}

e- -0 =77

10 THE COURT: The answer may stand.
111 . You are free to pursue this line of quéstioning1
12 Mr. Norris.

13 BY MR- NORRIS:

14 Q During your service. Mr. Lindseth. as Chief Executive

15 0fficer. which you told us continued until 1967. CEI

16 commenced a program which it called the "Muny Conversion
517 Program™s you are familiar‘with that. aren't you?

'18 A Not by that name. but --

E 19 @ What name do you know it by3 the displacement program?
:20 A e had no so-called program. but we studied Muny and
21 our relationships with Muny continuously from the time
22 I became president.

:23 a Mr. Lindseth. do you want your testimony to be recorded
 24 that CEI had no program to convert Muny Light customers

25 to CEI service through the payment of free wiring and




Lindseth - cross
other service: do you really want your testimony to
remain that way?
No.
So CEI did have a program to convert Muny Light
customers through the payment of free service and free
wiring. is that correct?
Yes.
And that was started during your regime as Chief
Executive Officer?
Yes-.
Now. that program is what I-understood was referred to

as the ™Muny Conversion Program™. which you say you did

not know it by that name. is that correct?

Well- now that you have described your understanding of
it. I could see that that connotation would be all right.
So that when I use the expression "Muny Conversion
Program." you will know what I'm referring to?

Yes-

Now. am I correct that this program continued throughout
the period of time that you were Chief Executive Officer?
No.

Am I correct that it commenced in 19b5. this particular --
I just don't know the precise date when the particular

' program to which you're referring did begin-
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Lindseth - cross

Certainly it was long after I became President in

1,945.
T understand. UWould it be a fair statement -- not
trying to pin you down to a month and a day -- but would

it be a fair statement that in the latter part of 'bk5 -
early part of 'bba somewhere in there. the Muny
€onversion Program really got going with a vengeancej
would that be a fair statement?

MR. LANSDALE: _ I object-

Would you repeat that?

THE COURT: Approach the bench.

{Bench conference ensued on the record as
follows:1}

MR. LANSDALE: I object on two
grounds. if your Honor please:

One. counsel keeps using.what I think of in my
mind is swear words. "with a vengeancea"” lots of
them. How can the witness answer such a question?

Secandlya this is long prior to the period
related to the statute of limitations and the
plaintiff can claim damages on this counta and I
don't know what he's trying to prove by it.

I object on the substance ground. and I object

il R Mo aa ST e
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S Lindseth -cross ,
% 2 on the ground of the form of the guestion. 5
3 . MR. NORRIS: Your Honora. this is |
4 cross-examination. |
5 : This is going to an element that it was ;;
6 . necessary to prove for the purpose of the !
7 character of the transactions that took place
é ‘ during the damage period- :
9 This evidence will show that this program ;:
L 10 carried throughout up until probably the end of p
| 11 1973. which. is well into the damage period. i
12 : The evidence will also show that this
’13 particular program got going in late 'L5 and
14 early 'bk. and I think that's appropriate
15 cross-examination-
E 16 : THE COURT: It certainly is
17 appropriate cross—-examination. fir. Norris-
318 However. the term "yengeancea" "yengeancea"”
19 : n"yengeance” is a conclusory statement.
v20 Uhat he is objecting to is not the substance
21 of the cross-examination put the method of
:22 cross—examination-' You certainly may finish.
;23 MR. NORRIS: ' Bells I --
i24 THE COURT: I don't interrupt youa
u‘ 125 I don't want you interrupting me-
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1 Lindseth - cross
2 MR. NORRIS: I apologize.
3 THE COURT: Certainly. on
4 cross-examinétionalwhile the Court intends to give
5 . you broad-latitudeq'gertainlya on cross-examination,
6 you are entitled to lead the witness3 but you are
7 getting -- you are getting into dif%iculty for
8 ' obvious reasons.
9 You are attempting to testify for the witness
10 and asking him to agree with your statements. and
11 _ you are characterizing your questions.
12 That is the basis for the objection. as I -
13 understand it?
14 MR. LANSDALE: Yes.
15 . THE- COURT: You are still required
16 to ask questions. Mr. Norris. albeit you are
17 - permitted a wide latitude as far as leading
18 quéstions1 but- it is not your testimony that the-
19 jury is interested in. it's his testimony.
20 So shall we proceed?
21 MR. NORRIS: It is your understandinga
22 your Honor.: that the process of leading. I may not be
23 able to distinguish(in my mind what your Honor means
- 24 when the lawyer is testifying. because I want to put
25

questions that call for a yes or no answer to this
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witness-
THE‘COQRT: You are free to do so
if you phrase them properly. but using the word
"yengeance." you can't phrase a question that way- 1

And it's a part of the Court's charge in every

case~ lawyers are not permitted to characterize
questions or to incorporate into questions
inuendos that are not supported by fact-

That's all I'm saying to you-

So you are free -- I'm giving you the broadest
possible latitude I can. -~

MR. NORRIS: Thank you-.

THE COURT: -- and you are free to
pursue this.

MR. NORRIS: Thank you.

THE COURT: So if you would refrain
from using characterizations and conclusory
statements. you probably won't have any problems.

MR. NORRIS: Your Honor. I can't
refrain from using conclusory statements. I will
do my best to refrain from characterizations. but I
cannot cross-examine if I don't --

THE COURT: The word "vengeance”

is a conclusion. is it not? That is your
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Lindseth - cross

1
2 conclusion or characterization of an act- which may
3 or may not be his characterization of these acts.
4 That is wherein we get into the difficulty-
5. MR. NORRIS: My understanding
6 your Honor. -- I could have said "with extreme
7 earnestness™ or something like that-.
8 ' I think if your Honor would object to that H
9 kind-.
10 THE COURT: I'm not telling you
11 what to say- ;i
12 There is an objection to the form of your 1;
13 question and I have sustained that. .
1 14 Now. let's proceed.
15 MR. NORRIS: okay -
| 16 {End of bench conference-’} ;;
| 7 T DT ]
. 1: THE COURT: I will sustain the i
| 19 objection as to form only.
g t 20 You are free to pursue this line of
questioning. Mr. Norris.
BY MR. NORRIS: :

Q Mr. Lindseth. the fMuny Conversion Program involved the

use of outside electrical contractors to some extaents

is this correct?




Lindseth - cross

Yes-.
And it also involved direct payments to Muny Light
customers to switch over to some extenti is that a
fair statement?
Well. my understanding is the direct payment for
wiring done on customers’ premises. and if the
customer did it. we would have reimbursed him.
Yesi and my question is:

Isn't it a fact that this Muny Conversion Program

was one of the means that CEI used in an effort to

eliminate the competition between CEI and Muny Lighta

just one of the means?
Not to eliminate the competition. but to defend
itself against the conduct of the Municipal Light
Plant. which during the late 1950's until the early
1960's the conduct of the Municipal Light Plant
marketwise and saleswise and solicitationwise was
to take more Cleveland Electric Illuminating customers
than CEI was successful in transferring from Munys soO
this was a defense mechanism to protect itself against
the tactics of the Municipal Light Plant in transferring
customers from CEI to Muny;

These statistics are clear. that Muny transferred

more customers from CEI than the reverse during the
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Lindseth - cross
period from the late 1950's to 19k3.
Q Are you through?
A Yes.

MR. NORRIS: Your Honor.: I would
move that the answer be stricken and that the
reporter be instructed to read back the question
and that you ask the witness to kindly respond to
the question.

{The pending duestion was read by the court
reporter as follows:

"a Isn't it a fact that this Muny
Conversion Program was one of the means that CEI
used in an effort to eliﬁinate the competition

--between CEI and -Muny Light. just one of the-means?}

THE COURT: The answer may be
strickens and Mr. Lindseth. the Court would.direct
you to respond to the question. and please do not

go beyond the question.

A My answer is no.

Q Was there any change in the Muny Conversion Program

that occurred during 1965 or 19kbk. to your knowledge?

A ‘Not that I am familiar with.

Q When did Muny Light. when did its 85 megawatt unit go

into service?
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1

2 A 19k7.

3 Q During 19bk. do you knou whether Muny Light was

4 serving approximately the maximum load that its then

5 capacity would permit? ;
6 A No. I do not- E
7 Q You don't know that? ?
3 A -No. | é
g @ And is it your testimony that in late 19eS and early ]
10 19bL- there was no change in CEI's policy with respect 2
11 to the Muny Conversion Program3i is that your testimony?
12 A Not that I am aware of. is my testimony-

13 8| I see-

‘l 14 Now. if CEI were successful in causing. say» !
15 .3.000 Muny Light customers to switch to CEI servicea

‘. 16 would that have any tendencey to affect competition in
17 your opinion between CEi and Muny Light? 5’
L 18 Q Well. that is a hypothetical question. and I will give l;
‘ 19 you a hypothetical answer: é{
20 3.000 out of LO.000 is § percent. and that is .
l 21 | significant. z;
22 MR. NORRIS: I request. your Honora :
E 23 that the answer be stricken. I do think the %
; 24 question can be answered with a yes or no- l
i 25 THE COURT: overruled. He answered r
3

el e
e
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___ _the guestibn-
Mr. Lindsetha in your opinion did CEI render superior
service to that rendered by Muny Light?
Yes.
Muny Light. that isa traditionally had lower rates than
CEIs is that correct?
Yes.
And those lower rates were an important element in the
competition between the two companiess is that correct?
Yes-
Had the rate differential between CEI and Muny Light
been eliminated. that would have a significant impact
on the competition between CEI and Muny Lights is that
correct?
Yes.
And the elimination of this rate differential would
have been made. would have made it more difficult for
Muny Light to compete against CEI. is that a fact?

Do you understand the question?

Yes.
And what is your ansuer?
The answer is yes.

Now. the elimination of this rate differential might

even have made it impossible for Muny Light to continue
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competing against CEI5 is that a fair statement?
No.
Tt is a fact- is it. that CEI tried from time to time
to eliminate this rate differential?
Yes.
And CEI's attempts to eliminate this rate differential

"were directed really at the private customers as

distinguished from the public customerss would you

-agree with that?
Yes.
And CEI's attempts to eliminate this rate differential
was designed to assist CEI in a competitive struggle
with Muny Light?
No-
You say the answer is no?
The answer is no-.
I see.

That is what you want your testimony to remain?
Yes.
Now. during the 19k0's CEI of fered to-interconnect
with Muny Light provided Muny Light would raise the
jevel of its private rates to the level of CEI's
private ratesi that is a correct statement. isn't it?

THE COURT: Is that a correct
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statement? You may answer yes or no-.
Would you read that question to me again.
{The pending question was read by the court
reporter.}
The position of CEI was --
THE COURT: | No. Mr. Lindseth.
The answer is no- and may I explain?
THE COURT: I counsel is
desirous of having you make an explanation. you
mays howevers if he is not. your counsel will °
bring it out at the appropriate time.

Juét to make sure --

THE COURT: Mr- Norris. he answered
the question. Don't paraphrase his answer. That
is why we run into difficulties.

Ask another question. please.

BY MR. NORRIS:

Q

Are you aware of any occasion where (EI refused a
request to interconnect with Muny Light?

Never in my term as an employee of the Illuminating
Company did this matter emanate from the City seeking
an interconnection.

What about during the period of time that you were a

Director?

- - m—

T

————
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Are you aware of any time when (EI refused a
requést from Muny Light for an interconnection?
Yes.

That refusal would be one of the means that (EI used to

try to eliminate the competition between CEI and Muny

Lights is that a correct statement?

‘No -

Well. let's strike that.

" Whatever CEI's intention was with respect to the
competition between it and Muny Light. I take it that
that intention stayed fairly uniform over the period
of time of your career with CEIs is that a fair
statement?

No-

It did not stay uniform?

No.

The intention changed or just the way of implementing
the intention changedi which is your testimony?

We are talking about a period of 22 years.

That is right.

And when you ask whether something changed in 22
years. the answer is yes.

All right.

Well. let's come back.
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Well. let's start in 1959. UWe will reduce the
number of years. from 1959 to 197, when you left the
Board of Directors. and that is a l5-year period-.
Now. I understood you to say earlier that you
agreed with the statement that CEI's intention and its

attempt was to eliminate competition between CEI and

Muny Light-

Do I remember your testimony correctly?
Yes. but I may have not adequately spoken.

It was to redu&e and eliminate. because the
prospect of eliminating it was quite remote- and
nreduce™ was more properly. would more properly
characterize what our hopes were.

MR. NORRIS: I request that the'
answer be stricken and the witness be asked to
respond just to the question.

THE COURT: Yes. The answer may
be stricken.

Please respond to the question.

THE WITNESS: Will you read the
question. please.

{The pending question was read by the court
reporter.}

THE COURT: The question is. does

.
e

P
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he remember your testimony correctlys not the
substance of the question.
Well. my response was that I might have misspoken if it
was confined solely to eliminate.
our effort was to reduce or eliminate- and to
reduce competition took much greater portions of our
effort than to eliminate.
To eliminate it was a rather remote hope.
MR. NORRIS: The same objectiona
and I ask to strike the answer and request that a
yes or no answer be given to my question.
THE COURT: ' © Can you answer the
question yes or no?
THE WITNESS: No.
CEI wantéd Muny Light out of businesss didn't it?
No. not in the sense that you seem to phrase the
guestion-.
Wella Mr. Lindseth. if Muny Light were eliminated. it
would be out of business. wouldn’'t it?
Yes.
And if competition between (CEI and Muny Light were
eliminated- either CEI would be out of business or

Muny Light would be out of businesss is that a fair

statement?
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No. because our hopes --

MR. NORRIS: Objection. your Honor-

THE COURT: Mr. Lindseth. you have
aﬁswered the question.

Thg ansuwer is no.

THE COURT: ‘ Please do not go beyond
the question.

If counsel is desirous of having you explain
the ansuwer. he will request that you explain the
answer. and if not. your lawyer will bring it out.

So. your testimony -- strike that-
CEI has admiﬁted an attempt to eliminate competition

between it and Muny Light. and from your experience as

" thé Chief Executive-0fficer—and as a member of the-Board -

of Directors of CEI. that intention and that attempt was
in effect for a long period of time.

Would you agree with that expression. "a long
period of time"?
Yes.
And that long period of time included the period from
15959 to 1974~ would you agree with that?
Yes-.
And there were at least some means that CEI has already

admitted it was going to use in an effort to carry out

A TaaT ey W T

st
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2 that intention. to carry oﬁt that attempt. i
3 For example. one of the means that has been i
4 admitted is by agreement.

5 You have no reason to disagree with that. do you? )

6 A No.

7 Q And another means that was admitted by CEI was by
8 ‘acquisition. and that would be a way of carrying out ]f
9 the intent- and you would not disagree with that? | |
| 10 A No. h
} 1 11 @ And a third way that CEI has admitted it attempted to
p 12 carry out this elimination of competition was through
i 13 vigorous competition with Muny Light.

You wouldn't have any reason to object to that?

A Yes-.
@ You would have reason to object to that?
A "yigorously competing” doesn't eliminate competition.

It fosters competition.
MR. NORRIS: May I get my filea
your Honor?
THE COURT: Certainly- | 4
{After an interval.l}
Q Mp. Lindseth. let me read that portion of CEI's

admission so we both have it clearly in our mind as

we carry on this question and answer period:
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"CEI has in the past intended and attemptea to
reduce or eliminate competition between it and Muny
Light by one or more of the following means:

"The first is acquisition.™ to which you have
already agreed-

The second is. "Agreement.” which you have
'already agreed to. and thé third is as follows:

"Wwhen competition could not be peacefully reduced
or eliminated1 CEI competed as vigorously as it could
in the area in which there is duplication of service
with Muny Light. and still intends to do so.

"ITh furtherance of this. CEI sometimes sought to
avoid doing. and in any event did not wish to do things
- which would help Miiny Light to compete more effectively.”

You don't agree with that portion.of CEI's
admission. do you?

A No.

@ In addition to those three means used to carry out ‘ﬁ
CEI's intention tg eliminate competition between CEI
and Muny Light. were there any other means that CEI
used to carry out -that intention?

A The admission used the phrase "reduce and eliminate.”

Q I am not sure my question is clear-. I

My question calls for a yes or no answers, and I
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request the court reporter read it back.

THE COURT=’ Just a moment.

I keep telling you to please refrain from a
dialogue- If you have got something to says you
are free to come up to the bench.

Now. read the question.

{The pending question was read by the court
reporter.}

| MR. LANSDALE: Objection.

THE COURT: Approach the bench.

{Bench conference ensued on the record as
follows:}

MR.- LANSDALE: The basis for my
objection is that it is obvious from his previous
answer --

THE COURT: Yes. Read the
question.

{Pending question reread by the court
reporter at the bench-}

THE COURT: He says it was to
foster competition. SO eliminate the conclusory

section.

MR. NORRIS: I am using the
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language of CEI's admissions. and this is
permissible on cross-examination-

THE COURT: No gquestion aboﬁt it.

MR. NORRIS: That is not a
conclusory statement.

THE COURT: You are paraphrasing.
He answered yes. he agrees with the statement that

they have admitted.

MR. NORRIS: I will withdraw the
question.
THE COURT: If we would try to use

this as a forum for gathering facts rather than
trying to phrase questions as to create inferencesa
I think we would get along a lot better. but you are
free to pursue any method you are desirous of doing-

MR. LANSDALE: The statement that
counsel read., your second guestion that asked for
a yes or no ansuern eliminated the word "reduce”
and I object to it-.

MR. NORRIS: Are you suggesting
that these terms are not in the disjunctive. that
they are only in the conjunctive?

MR. LANSDALE: I am saying that the

witness in the statement agreed to was "reduce and

i e bW e

i ot i.’.ll_ "~
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eliminate."™ and your question eliminated part of
it.

THE COQRT: Mr. Lansdale. you will
be permitted to go into this on your direct
examination. and I will sustain the objection as to
the form of this question. not as to substance. if
you wish to pursue it.

MR. LANSDALE: I request that Mr.
Lansdale hand Mr. Lindseth a copy of the admission
that was read into the record.

"“THE COURT: He is under no
obligation of handing it to him.

If you are desirous of handing it to him. you
may -

MR. NORRIS: All right. thank you.

THE COURT: You are free to do so.

{End of bench conference.}

THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemena-

I have sustained the objection as to form. not as to

" substance.

You are free to pursue this line of questioning-.

{Document handed to the witness.}

#nm,ﬁa it FE TSt ooy ——
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BY MR. NORRIS:

a

Mr. Lindseth. I ask you -- I have asked Mr. Leo to hand
you a copy of the admissions made by CEI at the
beginning of this trial.
I will give you a moment to read that.
THE COURT: My recollection is-,
Mr. Norris. that he testified to this. and he has
admitted that he agrees with each one of the three
items.
MR. NORRIS: I wanted the Qitness
to have an opportunity. your Honor. to have that

in front of him. because I am going to ask the

following questions:

Mr. Lindseth. are you aware of any means other than
Items L. 2 and 3 contained in that admission by means
of which CEI sought to carry out the intention and
attempt to reduce or eliminate competition between it
and Muny Lighf?
No.
Thank you.

The intention that we have been discussing that
is recorded on the admission that you were holding in
your hand was attempted to be carried out at different

times in different waysi is that a fair statement?

. Pl
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| 1 Lindseth - cross
; )
| 2 A Yes-
3 a And that as conditions would change and as time would
4 pass- it would be necessary for CEI to likewise il
5 change ité business practices in an attempf to continue
6 to carry out that intentions is that a fair summary?
7 A Not its business practices. §
8 « ‘Well. its conduct -- how about that? ]f
9 A Its action with Eegand to this matter. yes. i
10 @  Okay- ) 3
11 Well. I accept that expression w
{;‘ 12 So that the record is clear. then. the actions g
u 13 of CEI ould change from time to time as necessary to .
| 14 continue to carry out the intention that we are Qé
R 1S —_discussings is that a fair. summary? *
\ 16 A Yes- ;}
f

‘V 17 @ CEI honestly felt that it could eliminate Muny Light

| S one way or the other3 isn't that a fair statement? 1l
B 10 2 o ' 3!
ui 20 Q CEI honestly felt that Muny Light would be eliminated :
{; 21 * at some point3 is that a fair statement?

‘; 22 A No- They hoped so. but they didn't feel it in the sense

.l;,! !
| 23 that you are using the word. y
‘ 24 Q I the period of 19k0. the 1960's+ when you were making

R 25 your offers to interconnect based on rate equalizationa i
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did you ever dream:‘in 1980, Muny Light might still be
a competitor of CEI?
Did I "dream"?
I will be glad to rephrase that.
Let's put it a different way:

In the mid 'kO's, when‘you were making your offer

" of interconnection. based upon rate equalization. did

"you have an ‘expectation that 15 years later Muny Light

would still be around to compete with CEI?
Yes. I had that expectation-. '
Rate equalization would not eliminate Muny Light.
THE COURT: Mr. Lindseth. do not
go beyond the question.
THE WITNESS: Excuse me-
Is it a fair statement that CEI vigorously competed
with Muny Light? |
At times. yes.
And that continued as long as you were on the Board of
Directorsa from.time to times is that a fair statement?
Well- I really can only speak to 19k7. when I was
familiar with it. and the answer is. yes. during my
period as an emhloyee-
Did you from time to time at Board meetings hear

operating reports from the operating officers of CEI?
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Yes.
And did the subject of Muny Light competition ever come
into those operating reports?
Yes.
Isn't it a fair statement that at lest through this
device of regular reports at Board meetings you were
kept generally aware of the competitive situation
between CEI and Muny Lights is that a fair statement?
Yes.
Isn't it a}so a fair statement that CEI was using
various kinds of tactics in order to bring about the
realization of the intentions that we were talking
abouts isn't that a fair statemént?
T don't understand the word "tactics."”
Well. what about business pressure?

Wwas €EI attempting to use any kind of business
pressure to bring about the accomplishment of the
intention?

I don't understand "business pressure.”

Well- what about in your experience as a~businessmens
Mp. Lindseth. are you familiar with the term

"price cutting”?

Yes.

Would price cutting.qualify in your opinion as a
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1 Lindseth - cross 13
2 business pressure? ﬁiT
3 A No-. ’ . %!
| 4 Q Supposing there are two competitors in a market and one E
'5 decides to undercut the prices would that not result in ?{
6 business pressure being applied to the other o
5 g
7 competitor? ﬁ
8 A Well. that is normal day-to-day competition. 1‘
i
9 Q Yell. I understand. but my question is: ;?
b 0 Would that not result in business pressure being ;f
b1 applied to the other competitor? %:
L 5 MR. LANSDALE: I object- |
1l
THE COURT: Approach the bench. il
it
by . T 0TT i
h 5 {Bench conference ensued on the record as :
H 6 follows:}
h 7 MR. LANSDALE: ' I object to the form.
h g Counsel pgrsist in trying to impose on the -
h 9 witness his own characterization and argumentative . 1}
b 0 statements as to what things mean and as to houw ;
b1 they should be called. 1
) If he would ask for facts in his questions. he ::
1
b 3 would get fact answers. I object. Hi
b, MR. NORRIS: When counsel has his 113
b S own witness on direct. this is an appropriate iﬁ
i
;
- —— a— ro— Y
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comment; but I think it is a totally inappropriate
comment at this time.

THE COURT: There is a distinction.
He did not frame his questions to elicit yes or no
answers in the main.

I can understand where yes or no answers are
Fquiredq but you cannot -- you are basing your
examination on yes or no answers, and you can see
the difficulties you are running into. and as I
say- I am not aboﬁt to tell you how to proceed-.
That is your election. and you certainly are
permitted to do its but if the witness cannot
respond to your questions. that is his prerogative.

MR. NORRIS: - Your Honor. I have
never understood that counsel on cross-examination
was permitted to seek admissions and to attempt to
frame questions that require yes or no answers in
an attempt to elicit those admissions.

THE COURT: Am I denying you that?

MR. NORRIS: I don't understand what
you'are saying.

THE COURT: I can't help it if you
don't understand what I am saying. I can't be

more explicit.. I tell you that every time you come
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1 Lindseth - cross hé
2 up here. and you keep running into the same f%
3 difficulties. é?
4 MR. NORRIS: I don't think there 1is 3
5 any problem with counsel on cross-examination §#
6 seeking yes or no answers. z;
7 THE COURT: I wish you would stop }
8. ' repeating that. I said you can do it. Now. go ‘ﬁ
9. ahead. }
10 MR. NORRIS: That is what I am doing-. ;
11 THE COURT: ° But you are going to be a
12 bound by your ansuwers. All right. go ahead and do »?
13 it. %
il
14 You are phrasing questions that he can't ’1
15 answer, and it is obvious that he can’'t answer them. gl
16 and it is all going to be brought out eventually. 3
17 He is going to go into it on direct. {f
18 -~ MR. NORRIS: There were several i
19 times this morning where this witness took a long ;
20 time to respond- and one of the purposes of %
21 cross-examination is to let the jury see the %
22 demeanor of the witness. g
; 23 THE COURT: Absolutely-
24 MR. NORRIS: And I think that this

25 record needs to have that statement made. because




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

1,599

Lindseth - cross
one of my purposes is to permit the jury to make a
judgment whether the witness is lying-
THE COURT: ; Well-, you are absolutely
right. I agree with you- |
MR. NORRIS: All right.
THE COURT: Well- go ahead-

{End of bench conference-}

THE COURT: Read the gquestion.

{The pending question was read by the court
reporter as follous:

"Q Yell. I understand. but my question is:

nyould that not result in business pressure
being applied to the other competitor?™}

THE COURT: You may ansuwer that if
you can from the form of the questiona Mr. Lindsetha
and if you can'“t. then have the lawyer rephrase it.

THE WITNESS: Would you please
rephrase that question. with a clear understanding
of what is meant by n"pusiness pressure” in a
competitive situation.

BY MR. NORRIS:

Q I will rephrase the question in a different way. Mr.

Lindseth:

b 2T s B -
i ——
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\ | 2 The goal of competition where CEI is concerned was

i 3 for CEI to prevails is that a fair statement? (

H 4 A I don't understand the connotation of "prevail.”

% 5 You mean to get one customers; is that the purpose?

r 6 Q Nos Mr. Lindseth. to suéceed in its purposes and

{ L7 objectives as a profit-making organizationi isn't that

}i b 8 4 fair statement of CEI's intention. when it is in a

‘; 9 competitive struggle. that it wants to succeed? | ;

| . .

-‘ 100 A Yes. it wants to succeed. i

.: 11 ¢ Rights and had the CEI company succeeded in carrying |

12 out the intention that is written on that piece of :

113 paper.-- ;

15 Q —— it would have had all of the business in this markets
16 isn't that a fact?

l |
17 A No. no- b

- Let’'s say it this way. Mr. Lindseth -- and listen to my i
| 19 question. please: ' ’ ,?
‘ 20 If CEI's intention to the extent that it embraced F;
‘ 221 the elimination of competition. were to have succeeded- };
| | 22 CEI would have then enjoyed all the business in this %i
} 123 markets isn't that a fair statement?

24 A No.

25 Q At any time in your career with CEI did CEI's attempts
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to compete in the marketplace and succeed in the
marketplace go beyond what you would characterize as
the practices of normal competition?
No-.
Mr. Lindseth. in the 19b0's when you were Chief
Executive 0fficer. your company was part of the
Interconnected Systems Groups is that a correct
‘statement?
Yes-

And through participation in this Interconnected

Systems Group- there were some 120 companies spread

over 32 states3 is that approximately accurate?
Yes.

And_the members of the Interconnected Systems Group
could call upon the resources of the Interconnected
System to meet emergency and peak load requirementss
is that a fair statement?

Yes.

How much of the United States was covered by the
Interconnected Systems Group?

The eastern two thirds.

And what is the PJM group?

The PJM group is the Pennsylvaniaa New Jersys

Maryland interconnections a subgroup within the

T ST - = e o prmee - A
| ST — O S
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Interconnected Systems Group s embracing perhaps a dozen
c0mpanie§ jocated by the name of the group in the area
of Pennsylvania and New Jersey and Nagyland-
And what is the Canadas United States. Eastern
Interconnection? 1Is that another similar group?
I don't know whether jt is a group-
An interconnection doesn't necessarily constitute
a group. but it certainly might be an interconnection-
MR. NORRIS: Would you hand Mr.
Lindseth PTX 238k, please.
{After an interval.}
Mr. Lindseth. I am handing you what has been marked as
Plaintiff's Exhibit 23814, and that is a copy of the
speech that you made on June Y. 19L3. at the Edison |
Electric Institute annual convention in Denvers is that
correct?

Yes-.

Yould you kindly turn to page 20bka and I think that
happens to be the second page of the exhibit. and in
the upper left-hand corner there is a-representation
of the Interconnected Systems Groups is that an
accurate statement?

It is called a grid.

But if you will address your attention to Figure 1. is

T

st s

— SIS
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2 there not also a.representation in the figure itself.
3 _ and I quoten nInterconnected Systems Group"?

4 A Yes.

5 a And on that same Figure 1.+ is there a representation of

6 the other two interconnections that I have just asked

1 . you ‘abouts the Canada-U.S.—Easterna and the Pennsylvania

8 ‘New Jersey-Maryland?

9 A ‘They were described as interconnections. ;

10 Q Yes. :

11 Now. it is .a fact. isn't it. that there were more -- i
i 12 I am talking about only now about the Interconnected ;{
13 Systems Group that CEI was a part of . hgf
14 It is a fact that there were more than 1.800 7
—-15 municipally owned-and cooperatively owned electrical ';
16 systems operatea and.interconnected with the 120 f
l 17 electrical systems comprising the Interconnected :?
;| 18 Systems Groups js that a correct statement? fW
19 A Yes- Et
u 20 Q But Muny Light was not one of those 1,.800 municipally Q?
\' 21 owned or cooperatively owned cooperative systems. was “
{.‘ 22 it? h
Y 23 A No. it was not. ' ]
M 24 @ . It is corrects isn't it. that in November of 19kZC ;
M‘ 25 certain transmission ties located in the State of

T
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Pennsylvania were closed that resulted in tying together
these three groups. the Interconnected Systems Groups
the Canadian-U.S.—Eastern. and the PJM Interconnections
is that a correct statement?
I am not familiar with it. It might be entirely
possible.-
Wella I would address your attention to the first
paragraph in the 1ef; column of the same page that you
are looking at. and permit me to read this. and I will
ask you to follow along:

"on the first of November. last years seven
transmission ties were closed in Pennsylvania. thus
putting into operation the largest jnterconnected
electric utility grid in the world.

"Closing these interconnections permitted the
so-called Interconnected S stems Groups which
extended from Canada to the Gulf. and from the
Rockies to the Atlantic seaboard. the Pennsylvania -
New Jersey - Maryland interconnection. a highly
integrated group of 12 investor-ouwned systemsa and
the Canada - U.S. - Eastern interconnection as its name
implies. an international utility group. to operate

continuously in parallel.”

Is that a correct statement?
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I wrote it- and I stand by it.
You also pointed out in the next paragraph that this
grid-. following the closing of the seven transmission
ties in the State of Pennsylvaniaa had more generating
capability than Russia's entire electric pouwer
capability3s that's a fact. isn't it. Mr. Lindseth?
It was then-
So that as early as Novembera 1972~ CEI was operating
continuously in parallel in all of these electric
utility systems that we have jdentified. is this
correct?
Yes.
And in many of these groups that were comprised in the
overall systema privately-owned utility companies like
CEI operated on an interconnected basis and in
parallel with smaller municipal systems like Muny
Lights that's a fact, isn't it?
Not like Muny Light in most cases. They were. in
most cases. customers and did not generate power at
all.
Mr. Lindseth. would you kindly turn to page 209 of this
same exhibit and address your attention to the left-
han; column starting the fourth line from the top of

the page. and let me read the two sentences that are
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2 there set forth:

3 "Within these groups. systems have pooled their g’
4 operations and facilities with their neighbors for %3
5 mutual benefit. In many of these groups. investor ;t
6 owned Federal. state, municipal and cooperative :f
7 'systems operate interconnected in parallel and derive

8 ‘corresponding benefits.”

9 That's a true statement. isn't it?

10 A Yes.

ommmos T o pfSis SEETRE R sessscweeTEEOTETHoIme L% T

11 Q And among the municipal systems that you were

12 describing in this sentence. there were certainly

13 some that were generating municipal systems3 1is that
14 not a correct statement?

15 A Yes.

B
B i e mEe ws m

16 aQ And these smaller systems relied on the larger

17 systems to assist them in meeting their reserve 't
18 requirements., isn't that a fact?

19 A Generally. yes- .
20 Q And these smaller systems were assured of power supply

21 during both normal and emergency situations as well ; i
22 as other interconnection benefits. is that a true ;-5
23 statement? i
24 A If the contract said that. it would be trues but there g
25 would have been many- many contracts. and we mustn't , é
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overgeneralize.
Would you turn back to page 20L. please?
{The witness complies-?}
In the right-hand column. the last portion of the
right-hand column. let me read that to you:

"Thus. these smaller systems are assured of

‘frequency. stabilitya supply during normal and

emergency situations. and other interconnection
benefits. They rely on the larger systems to assist
them in meeting their reserve requirements.”

So that's a correct statement, is it not?
Yes.
And isn't it a fact that there were a growing number
of examples of pooling-among privately-owned electric
systems and publicly-owned electric systems. isn't that

a true statement?

‘Probably. yes-.

And.isn't it also a fair statement that“you felt that
the complexities of regulation and contractual
agreement should not be permitted to hinder the

joint efforts of individual utility management- isn’'t
that a correct statement?

Yes.

And- above all. you felt that individual managements
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should avoid provincialism. didn't you. Mr. Lindseth?
You mean. every individual management?
Mr. Lindseth. would you kindly turn to page 22l of
your speech?

That happens to be the last page of this exhibita
and if you would kindly follow me as I read the first
full paragraph in ﬁhe left column:

"The expahding technology brought about by this
cooperative approach to R&D --" what would "R&D"
stand fora. Mr. Lindseth?

Research and development.
All right. If I may then paraphrase that- I will read
it again:

"The expanding technology brought about by this
cooperative approach to research and development
certainly will bring further opportunities to our
industry and the nation. But it will also bring new
challenges which will require our special attention.
As interconnections and pools expand in both members
and capacity. so will the complexities of regulation
and contractual agreements. But we must strive not to
let legal. accounting and regulatory requirements
hinder our jéint efforts nor hamstring individual

managements in the flexibility they need to serve

|
i
o
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their customers. Anda above all. among such
individual managements. we must avoid provincialism-"
Did I read that correctly?
Yes.
Now- this speech was delivered in 19k33 and do you
know when the interconnection finally -- permanent
‘interconnection was finally put in place between CEI
and Muny Lighti do you happen to know that year?
Yes.
yhat was that year?
197S.-
And no parallel interconnection between CEI and Muny
Light took place petween 1959 and 1975a is that
correct?
Due to the provincialism of Muny Light. that is
" correct.
Would you téll me what the answer to the question --
I*'m sorry. Strike thata please.
May I have an ansuer to my question?
THE COURT: Read the gquestion
and read the answer.
{The question and ansuer were read by the
reporter.}

Are you gquite finished with your answer?

> rmr T T
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A Yes-
Q Good. I had missed the fact that you --
MR. NORRIS: I'm sorrya. your Honor.
I had missed the part that the witness said
nThat is correct.”
I appreciate the reporter reading it back.
Q ‘Could we talk about your various offers of interconnection

that you made --
THE COURT: Mr. Norris. let's just
ask questions and stop the dialogue-
MR. NORRIS: Yes.
THE COURT: You can talk about that.
Let's ask quesfions-
Q You offered a parallel interconnection to Muny Light in
the mid-'t0's. didn't you?
A Yes. !
Q And you pointed out- the many benefits thag would flow
to Muny Light as a result of such a parallel
interconnection. is that not correct?
A Yes-
Q And these benefits would have included stand-by
emergency service?
A Yes-.

Q And they would have jncluded firm power and maintenance
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power?
Yes-
They would have included economy power?
Yes-
They would hgve included the sale of bulk power?
They might have had Muny wanted it.
Well- Mr. Lindseth --
The offer included that.
The offer included thata didn't it?
Yes-
And that would be one of the benefits that was there
to be picked up by fMuny Light if it wanted to?
Yes.
But CEI said to Muny Light that there.would be no
parallel interconnection with CEI unless Muny Light
first agreed to raise its rates to private customers
to the level of the.rates that CEI charged its
private customerss is that a correct statement?
Yes-
And unless Muny Light agreed to CEI's condition of
rate equalizationa funy Light could not avail
itself of these various benefits that would have gone
along with interconnectiona. is that correct?

Yes.
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L 2 MR. NORRIS: Would Mr. Leo kindly
. 3 hand Mr. Lindseth Plaintiff's Exhibit 48k and
d' 4 Plaintiff's Exhibit L4937 )
” 5 THE COURT: What are they?
‘T 6 MR. LEO: . 4aL and bL93.
. 7 {Exhibits handed to the witness by the Clerk.-¥ :f
{ 8 Q Mr. Lindseth. would you address your attention firsta
| 9 please. to Plaintiff's. Exhibit 487

T i 10 Do you have that in front of you?

11 A Yes.

I 12 Q Now. this letter. which you wrote to Mayor Lochers '
13 dated September 17. 19k2. in which you offered to |
. g

| interconnect if Muny Light -- provided Muny Light |
u BE would raise its rates to its private customers to CEI's
| 16 level. is that correct?

A Yes.

Q And you wrote this letter shortly after Mayor Locher

had announced a $12 million plant expansion for Muny
Light. is that correct? -
A Yell. I don't know that.
{The witness examining the exhibit.?
A Yes. VYesy it appearsa. yes-'
Q And in this lettera. you pointed o-t that the kind of

an arrangement that-you were proposing- namely-
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interconnection based on rate equalization would make
that proposed $12 ﬁillion plant expansion both
uneconomical and unnecessary. is that correct?
Yes- |
Yould you now address your attention to pPlaintiff's
Exhibit L9937

{The witness complies-.?}
Now. this is another letter from you to Mayor Locher
this time dated June 37, 19k3. offering the same kind’
of an interconnection to Muny Light as of fered in the
previous letters is that a correct statement?

MR. LANSDALE: I object. your Honor

please-

May 1 approach the bench?

THE COURT: Approach the bench-.

{Bench conference ensued on the record as

follows:1}
MR. LANSDALE: This is covered by

Stipulation No. 35 which has already been read to

the jury-

THE COURT: Mr. Norris?

MR. NORRIS: Your Honoé1 I want
to -- I'm not trying to prove the facts that are
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in these. but I want to cross-examine the witness
with respect to these facts-.

I think that it's important that the plaintiff
have an opportunity to elicit from the witness
testimony with respect to the offers of any
interconnection on the antitrust issues that are
here in the case-

THE COURT: Well --

MR. LANSDALE: The stipulation seems

to cover that.

MR. NORRIS: Méy I complete my
statement?

THE COURT: .Certainly-

MR. NORRIS: I am well aware-of the

Court's instruction that the Court will not permit
protracted examination or protracted testimony to
simply prove the facts that have been stipulateds
put I submit to your Honor that this very short
Stipulation No- 35 does not impose any undue
burden on the record. and I am not intending to
attempt protracted testimony to prove these

factss I want to get the witness to testify about

the facts-

THE COURT: I will overrule the

;e
e
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2 objectiona although it being the subject of
3 stipulation. | ﬂ;
4 You can proceed. ﬂ;
5 {End of bench conference.?} ?f
& T~~~ i
7 THE COURT: ‘ overrule the objection. i
§  BY MR. NORRIS: - 1%
9 Q Address your attention. again. M. Lindseth. to this ;i
10 1963 letter. Plaintiff's oxhibit for identification b93- %;
11 . This letter offered the same kind of an ;;
il
12 interconnection to Muny Light as was offered in the %
13 _ Septembera 19k2 letters is that a correct statement? ?‘
14 A Yes- f
15 Q And the reason you wro£e this particular letter was in Ev
16 response to Mayor Locher's statement that the city p
17 iﬁtended to go forward with an interconnection of
18 Muny Light with the municipal electric systems in
13 painesville and Orrville. is that correct?
20 A He was quoted in the Press as saying that.
21 Q And my questiona Mr- Lindseth is. that really is what
22 ' prompted your writing this letter at that particular
23 _ time., isn't that correct?

24 A Yes.

25 Q But. of courses you thought that that
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Cleveland-0Orrville-Painesville proposal was an
isolated tie-in which was unsound both economically
and engineeringwise. is that correct?

Yes-.
You were telling Mr. Locher that if Muny Light were

interconnected with CEI on the rate equalization basis

‘that CEI was proposing. that that would make unnecessary

the Cleveland-Orrville-Painesville isolated tie-in. is

that a correct statement?

Yes.

You were also telling Mr. Locher that that kind of an

interconnection would make the $12 million planned

expansion unnecessary. is that correct?

If they utilizéd the interconnection for the purchase

of power.

And you similarly were making this offer in the letter

of June 27- 19k3. in the hope that the City would drop

its plan for the %12 million expansion. is that correct?
{The witness shook his head in the negative.?l
THE COURT: Don't shake your head.

Mr. Lindseth.
So this gentleman can record an answer.
This was a forthright business offer that. if they

accepted it- they would find unnecessary the building
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of the plant.
T understand thats but I'll rephrase my question.
Weren't you making the offer in the dJune 27,
1963 letter in the'hope that.the City would drop its
$Lé million expansion plan for Muny Lighti wasn't that

one of your hopes?

'Yes-

And if the City would drop its %12 million expansion
plan for Muny Light. that would tend to strengthen and
enhance CEIL's market position. isn't that a fact?

Not necessarily.

It might. though. correct?

No: I believe it would hinder it in view of the fact
that this was a collosal blunder. and the
interconnection would have relieved them of that
terrible burden.

Bqt the %12 million planned expansion. you are saying.
was a collosal blundera is.that correct?

Yes.

And that collosal blunder. that would have enhanced
CEI's'market position to have your competitor engaged

in a collasal blundersi is that a fair statement?

No. If they had not built the plant and had purchased

energy from CEI. théy would have been vastly better off

o e e e M ——
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than it turned out they were.
Maybe I didn't make my question --
The blunder was the failure to embrace the offer.
But what about -- I might have misunderstood your
testimony. |
Is it your testimony that it was a good idea for

Muny Light to build its %12 million planned expansion?
Nos that was their collosal blunder.
And you were .trying to forestall that expansion. weren't
you?
We were looking for an opportunity to provide an
interconnection with Muny Light under conditions of
rate equalization to eliminate the -- reduce and
eliminate the discrimination growing out of the tax
subsidy-
And the offer that you hold in your hand was one of the
means that you used - for that purpose. is that correct?
Correct.
And in making that offer. you were hoping to forestall
Muny Light's expansion. isn't that a correct statement?
Well- the action was not to be ours3i it was to be
theirs.

Our hope was that they would see what was sound

economics and they would forestall the building of the

B
'~

R B
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unit.
MR. NORRIS: I would request the
Court to strike that response. and I would request
that the witness respond to the question as asked.
THE COURT: I think he has
responded. Mr. Norris.
Shall we proceed? : .
Is it your testimony. Mr. Lindseth. that in making this
1963 offera.you were -- you didn't care whether fMuny
Light went ahead with the %12 million planned expansiona,
is that your testimony?
No.
You wanted that planned expansioﬁ not to go forward, " 4
isn't that a fair statement?
We offered the City the choice: E;
It would be their choice whether they wanted to
build it or nots but we offered the .opportunity to
make unnecessary the building of that plant. That's
what the letter says.
I'm asking you. Mr. Lindseth. about your intention to
make that offer, not the City's intention. or not the

City's choice. I'm simply asking a question:

Wasn't it your intention in making that offer --

one of your intentions in making that offer. to

TEE TR LA AT T AT s mwa e w paed” woe Tl T
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forestall the planned expansion of Muny Light?

"Tntention™ is a positive word.

The answer to that is no. we did not so intend 1it-

We offered them an opportunity to avoid the so-called

collosal blunder.

If you don't embrace the word "intention.™ could I

‘rephrase it?

I making the 1963 offer. was it your hope that
Muny Light would not go forward with the $1Z2 million
plant expansion?
our hope was that they would embrace rate equalization
making unnecessary the buldiﬁg of the plant and the
other mistakes.
Do. you recall that your deposition was taken in a
different proceeding on July lbktha 19757
What was the date?

THE COURT: July lbth.

July 1b. 1975.
Yes.
And do you recall that that deposition involved some
of the same subject matter as we're here discussing
today?

Yes.

I'm turning to page kO of the transcript of that
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deposition held on June lb. 1975. and I will ask you.
Mr. Lindseth. whether you recall this question being
asked and you% having given this answer:

"Question: In making this offer. the 19k3 offera
that you say was made in good faith in the hope that
the City would accept an interconnection with CEI in
terms which would reqqire the City to increase its
rates to the level of CEI's rates. was it also the
hope that in accepting'CEI's offera. the City would
drop its plan to make a %12 million addition to its
plant?

"Answer: Yes."

Do you recall that question having been asked and
your having given that answer?

Now that you read it. yes-.

Isn't it a fair statement that the reason (EI was

hopeful that the City would drop its planned expansion --
412 million expansion. was to strengthen CEI's position
in the marketplace vis-a-vis its only competitor. isn’t
that a fair statement?

No. The hope was that rate equalization would be
achieved.

Thank you. Mr. Lindseth.

At any rate. it's a fair statement that CEI was

Rl e, W MMM W A
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hopeful that the plant expansion would not go forwards:
that you would agree £o1 wouldn't you?
The hope was that we would achieve the rate equalization
and the interconnection.
I understand that. but I'm asking you about a different
hope-.

Isn't it a fair summary of your position at that
time that you were hopeful that the plant expansion
wouldn't go forward.

That's a different hape.

Yesi that probably was in our mind.

Sure- And isn't it also a fair statement that it was
your hope that Muny Light would not be able to effect
any kind of.a tie-in with Painesville and Orville:
wasn't that also one of your hopes?

Our hope was that we would present them with a better
plan than the one they had produced. in the interests
of achieving the objective of reducing and eliminating
the tax discrimination.

And then. as a means for achieving what your ultimate

goal was. all I'm suggesting to you is that you were

hopeful thaf Muny Light would not have a tie-in with

Painesville and Orrvilles isn't that a fair summary

of the situation?

o
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2 A Our hope was thaé thé? Qould e;bréce rate éq;alizationn

3 making unnecessary a tie-in with Painesville and

4 Orrville and interconnect with CEI.-

S a Maybe I -- strike that-

6 It would not have pleased you to see Muny Light

7 have an interconnection with Painesville and Orrville.

8 ‘isn't that a fair statement?

é 9 A We don't like to see people make mistakes. and that

10 would have been a mistake-

11 Q But wouldn't there have been some benefit to Muny Light ?

12 from such a tie-in? u
it

13 A Not at the cost proposeds it would have been another “

14 blunder- ri

15 Q you even referred to it as an unecanomic phanthom !w

16 once. didn't you? i

17 A Yes- !u

18 Q And are you suggesting that had that been built. there

19 would have been no benefit to Muny Light from that? .

20 A Not commensurate with the cost.

21 Q But there would have been some benefit?

22 A Yes.

23 Q And wouldn't those benefits have enhanced Muny Light's i

24 ability to compete against CEI? A

25 A Not at the cost they proposed to invest in it. f

e B
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Mr. Lindseth. I am correct that during your careers,
you were the President of Edicson Electric Institute?
Yes.
as it the policy of Edison Electric Institute to
assist its members in the acquisition or elimination of
municipal systems within their service territories?
ijell. it was the policy and the practice of Edison
Electric Institute to provide information to members.
They took no part in any negotiations.
But the purpose of providing such information was to
assist its members in either a;quiring or eliminating
municipal systems in their respective service areass
is that a fair statement?
If the members used the information that way. yes-
MR. NORRIS: Mr. Leo. would you
hand Mr. Lindseth Plaintiff’s Exhibit 5077
THE COURT: Perhaps this would
be an opportune time for us to take our morning
recess-
Please. ladies and gentlemena during the
recess- adhere to my admonition: Don't discuss
the case until if is presented to you upon the

jnstructions of the Court and all the evidence

for your deliberation and judgment.
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2 Wwith that. we will take a short recess.
[ 3 MR. NORRIS: May I approach the

|;; 4 bench?
| S I don't mean to hold the jury.
f 6 THE COURT: The jury may go- E
1‘ T ' "
J 8 ' "{THe jury left the couétroom and the following ‘Jﬂ
‘ 9 proceedings were had at the bench:} %;t
| '
a | . MR. NORRIS: Your Honor. in vieu o
1 11 | . of Mr. Lindseth's age. I do have a lot more %l;
h 12 cross;examinationw but I would like to suggest i*ﬁ
% 13 that we adjourn somewhat early so as not to give ig.:
L 14 him too long a period of testimony. : %
WH 15 . THE COURT: We're going to adjourn 5|
E“ :15 at 4:00 o'clock. the same time -- ?
f{ 17 MR. NORRIS: I mean. this morning. '
{r 18 THE COURT: Pardon me? j
]i 19 MR. NORRIS: I didn't know whether il
L 20 it would be appropriate to give him a shorter 3
ﬂ] 21 period on the stand this morning. your Honor. ;
{' 22 THE COURT: No. We're going to ﬂ?i
} 23 go. we are running behind time now. ;
L | 24 MR. NORRIS: okay - I%
I 25 THE COURT: Gentlemen. I E
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2 inadvertently last night set 9:15 as the time Ii
3 : that we would commence. and that's my fault. ]
4 I assumed that we would commence at 9:H45 :
5 and. to my surprise. there was no one here at E
6 9:45 but myself. so -- %
7 MR. NORRIS: Did you mean 8:457
8 - THE COURT: B:45.
3 MR. NORRIS: We would be quite .
10 willing to commence earlier. i
[ 11 THE COURT: Fine. So starting j 3
| 112 from now on. whatever time I say. it means &:435. 3.
y 13 MR. NORRIS: Then you are
m 14 adjourning at H:DU%
i L° THE COURT: 4:00. And then ue, ﬂ
; 1?6 will turn the exhibits over to the jurors at 4:00 1
; 17 o'clock so that they can vieuw them.
H }8 "{End of bench conference.} E‘
t 59 _____ HE
| o1
F %0 {Short recess had.} i:
El ;l THE COURT: Please be seated. g
?2 Bring in the jury. Y
2% MR. NORRIS: Your Honora we have é:
| @E filed the responsive brief with respect to the é
settlement issue. ;
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THE COURT: Very well.
Please submit it to my clerk.

Have you given it to him?

MR. LEO: He has given it to me.

{The jury entered the courtroom and the
following proceedings were had in their hearing
and presence.}

THE COURT: You may proceed. Mr.

Norris.

BY MR. NORRIS:

a

Mr. Lindseth. I have asked you to look at Plaintiff's
Exhibit 507. |

Is that handy for you?

{Exhibit hanéed to the witness by the clerk.}

Now. the Edison Electric Iﬁstitute was an institute
comprised of private utility systems. is that
correct?
Yes.
And was it the policy of the Edison Electric Institute
to keep tabs on the survival and the discontinuance
of the municipal electric systems in the United

States?

Well. its policy is to provide member companies with

ot mutEs e
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As distinguished from a privately-owned utility company-

is tﬁat a fair statement?

Yes.

So that this third attachment lists REA-financed
cooperatives acquired by ﬁrivately—owned utility

companies. is that correct?

"And then the last attachment sets forth year by year

from 1882 forwarda. does it not. with respect to how

.many municipal electric systems exist in the United

States?
Yes.
And it also shows. does it not. from 1933 onward. the

number of municipal electric systems in the United

. States..that-were.discontinued. is that correct?

Yes.
MR. NORRIS: I would request that
| the Court read. Joint Stipulation 50 and 51.

THE COURT: Joint Stipulation 50
reads as follous. ladies and gentlemen:

"CEI is interconnected directly or
indirectly with other electric utility systems in
“a substantial part of the United States. CEI

regularly engages in acts in the Interstate

Commerce of the United States.”
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statistical information on the subject QOU refer to.
And this letter. Plaintiff's Exhibit 507, 1s dated
February 3. 19bk. and CEI would have received a copy
of thats is that an accurate statement?
Yes.
Addressing your attention kindly to the attachments
that are attached to this.exﬁibitw there is an
attachment consisting of'a list of elections in which
proposals to establish municipal eleétric systems or
public utility districts were defeateds is that an
accurate statement?
Yes.
And then there is another attachment that sets forth
five pages of information identifying municipal
electric systems that were abandoned during the
15-year-period from 1950 to 195+ is that correct?
Yes.
And the third attachment lists REA -- may I interrupt?
What do you understand by the term "REAT?

My understanding that an "REA" is a rural electric
association.
These would typicaliy be cooperative associations. 1is
that correct?

Typically. yes.

-
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Joint Stipulation No. 51 reads in part as
follows -- I should say. reads in its entirety as
follows:

"For a period of at least the past 10 years:
{a} CEI has ouwned almost all the facilities in the
area it serves for transmitting and distributing
power to all its customerss {b} CEI has had
interconnections with Ohio Edison. Ohio Power
Company and Pennsylvania Electric Company
'{Penelec}'s {c} CEI's interconnections with Ohio
Edison and its participation in CAPCO
transmission facilities permit interchange of
electric power with the other members of CAPCO
and transmission of power from the CAPCO group .
generating units owned in .part by CEIs; {d} CEI's
interconnection with Peneleciﬁa§”§FoVidéH"fqr -
transmission of power to and from CEI's 80%
owned Seneca pumped storage power plant located
in Pennsylvaniai and {el} interconnections of CEI
have provided the means for the interchange of
electric power with other utilities in Ohion

Pennsylvania and in other states.”
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MR. NORRIS: Thank you. your

Honor -

BY MR. NORRIS:

@

yould Mr. Leo please hand the witness or put on the
easel Plaintiff’'s Exhibit 24937

It is the large systems interconnection map in

‘the back that shous the distribution systems of both

companies -- all the way in the back —-= nons I am in

error. I am sorry.

It is the one that has the acetate grid en top 6f

jt. Thank you-
{After an interval.}

Mr. Lindseth. would you kindly step to Plaintiff's
Exhibit 2493 and- just indicate for- the jury the
location of the various interconnections that CEI has
as shown on that exhibit-
yell- as shown by the map. these three points are
interconnections with Ohio Edison {indicating} as of
whatever date of preparation of this map was-

This is a point of interconnection {indicatingl}
with Ohio Edison.

These {indicating} are points of interconnection
with the Ohio Power Company-

This is a point of interconnection {indicating}
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2 with Pennsylvania Electric Company-.

3 Q In totala Mr. Lindseth. how many interconnections are
4 shown on that exhibit with Ohio Edison?

5 A Five.

6 @ Thank you-

7 You may resume your seats please. éi
8 ' Now. I take it that you -- over the years, the ;;
9 interconnection arrangement between Ohio Edison and !f
10 ' CEI involved transactions for various types of powers, EE
11 firm power. maintenance poweras emergency power. and :?
12 economy poweri is that a fair statement? 1
13 A Yes. ’
14 a Lhy was it to CEI's advantage to have the abilitQ to
15 purchase firm power from Ohio Edison?
16 A Well. in planning pouwer capacity for the future. a
. ¥
17 " utility has the alternative of either constructing a ;
18 plant or purchasing-the powers and with the economy 1§
19 of scale resulting in very large units being 1f
;20 installed. there are distinct advantages in being g;
b 21 able to purchase or sell firm power in order that a ;

reasonable amount of capacity be owned or commited
for on the system-. 3
@ Why was it important for CEI to have maintenance

power available from Ohio Edison?

o P S BT A T
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Why was it important for CEI to have maintenance power
available from Ohio Edison?
With the economy of scale resulting in extremely
large units being installed on a system compared with
the load on the system, it was in the interest of a

utility that during periods of outages of units. that

'-- especially very large units. that they be enabled to

purchase economy power -- or rather, maintenance pouwera-
excuse me.
Now. do you recall approximately -- strike that.

Would you accept the date 1950 as approximately

"when you had your first interconnection with Ohio

Edisonsy is that approximately correct?

-No -

When did you have your first interconnection with Ohio -

Edison? ' : P

In the early 1920's-
Before you joined the company?

Yes~a I think so.

T SF Y TSN TR Ty YT

If CEI wanted to take out of service or for
repair or rehabilitation some of its equipment. it
would utilize the purchase of maintenance power to

cover the load during such down timei is that a fair

I K
So that- if I understand your testimony -- strike that. I
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statement? |
Well. not until recent years was the size of units in
relation to the load such as to require what you are
now alluding to.

Prior to that a system was relatively contained
for its own reserve.
When did CEI first purchase maintenance power from
Ohio Edison1~just in the recent few years?
That I just don't know.
Certainly maintenance power is an important element of
any interconnection, isn't it?
Today. but not in the early years of the business.
Not in 192k when you joined £he companyiy 1s that what
you gre saying? ' .
That would be correct.
What about early 1950's. when the CEI Lake Shore
plant was short of reserve. wouldn't maintenance power
have been important to CEI by 1950. for example?
I am not familiar .with the details. but if we
entered into a contract to do so. I am sure it was
because of the importance of it.
And isn't it'a fair assumption. Mr. Lindseth. that if
you entered into a contFact with Ohio Edison in 1950,

which I believe you-did. and then renewed it again in

o Wy e T ¥
e R A G
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1964, that your purpose was to be able to purchase
maintenance power as you felt the needi is that a fair
statement?
Yes.
Purchasing maintenance power from an interconnected
partner is a fairly customary matter in the industrya.
wouldn't you agree with that?
Yes.
Would you kindly tell the.jury why it was important to
CEI to be able to buy emergency power from Ohio
Edison?
Well. emergencies are of many kinds. but in the event
of multiple outages of major generating units. an
emergency would be said to exist. and the ability to
replace the capacity of generators with purchased power
was important.
Why was it important to CEI to be able to purchase
economy power from Ohio Edison?
This was an opportunity to make dollar savings in the
cost of generational power.
Did you purchase "economh power from Ohio Edison on a
split savings basis for the most part?
Yes.

Would you explain what is meant by a "split savings

g e ver v
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basis.”
The principle of split savings'of prices of economy
power is this:

If the power system represented by my left hand
is incurring‘a cost of three units to generate a
kilowatta and my right hand is experience a cost of &
‘'units. and there is power available to be sold by the
left hand to the right. the saving as between the cost
of the left hand and the right hand is one unit.

If the left-hand unit sells it for 3-1/2 and the

right hand buys it for 3-1/2. each makes half the

saving. the so-called "split saving.”

Would you kindly define from your experience the term
n"coordinated- operation™ between electrical utility
systems.
MR. LANSDALE: May I approach the
ben;h1 please.. |

THE COURT:

{Bench conference ensued on the record as
follows:}

MR. LANSDALE: Don't we have a
definition?

MR. NORRIS® We couldn't agree on it.
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2 We had "coordinated development.”
3 MR. LANSDALE: I apologize. I thought
4 we had a definition- I apologize.
5 {End of bench conference.’}
6 e e .-
7 THE COURT: Read the question.
8 ’ {The pending question was read by the court
9 reporter-}
10 A .The meaning of the words would suggest that its operation,
11 it is an operation between two systems which are
12 _ coordinated.
13 And I presume that it would embrace the spectrum of
14 economy power. interchange. and emergency power sales
15 and firm power transactions.

15_ Q Would it also include maintenance pouwer transactions?

17 A Probably so-

- 18 Q Are you aware. Mr. Lindseth. and now I am restricting my
19 question to your.period of time. either as an officer or
20 director. and if you know. from up to 1974. how many
21 municipal systems in the United States are you aware of
22 that were operating in isolation through that period of
23 time?
24 A I have no knowledge.

25 Q Are you able to state that with confidence that there
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1
2 was some other systems other than Nyny Light that was
3 operating in isclation. if .you know?
4 MR. LANSDALE: I object.
5 THE COURT: » Overruled. if he
6 knows.
7 A | I know of one.
; 8 a What is that one?
| 9 A Painesville.

10 Q . Do you know of any systems up through 1974 other .than
11 Cleveland and other than Painesville that were operating
12 on an isolated basis?

13 A Not that I recall.

14 Q Is it accurate to state. Mr. Lindseth. that during your
15 entire year with CEI. CEI was at all times interconnected
16 with at least one other electric utility system?

17 A Yes.

18 Q Am I correct that you therefore have never worked for a
19 utility company at any time in your career that was

20 operating totally in isolation without a parallel

21 interconnection with some other electric utility systems3
22 is that correct?

E 23 A Yes.
24 @ In running an electric utility company. as you have donea

f 25 if you had your choice. would your preference be to have
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one or more parallel connection with some other system?
Yes.
You would prefer to have at léast one parallel
interconnection so you wouldn't have to operate in
isolations is that correct?
Yes.
MR. NORRIS: | Mr. Lec. would you
kindly hand the witness Plaintiff's Exhibit 459.
{After an interval.l}
Mr. Lindseth. a moment ago you were talking about
building on a shared basis very large generating
equipment that perhaps two companies could coordinate
on the construction. of.
Could you identify Plaintiff’'s Exhibit 4597
MR. LANSDALE: I object. May I
approach the bench? |
THE COURT: Yes.
{Bench conference ensued on the record as
follows:}
MR. LANSDALE: If your Honor pleasea
I object to a continuation of this substantially
repetitious interrogation concerning the benefits

of interconnection as to which there is no disputea.
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and it is repetitious. and a repetitious reference
to various interconnections. and nou he .is going into
an agreement of some kind.

This is all remote from the time period that we
are dealing witha and surely we have enough testimony
about the benefits of interconnection. and its
extent in the United States.

THE COURT: yell it is cross-
examination.

MR. NORRIS: I have a specific
purposea your Honor.

THE COURT:. He always says that.
but in most instances it is never connected up-

MR. NORRIS: well -- |

THE COURT: yell- you are free to
go ahead. Fix your time period.

{End of bench conference-}

THE COQURT: The objection 1is
overruled- Fix a time period-

You may answer -- you may proceed with this
line of questioning. and fix a time period within

which you are talking about.

1 3
1 1
1
w8




”- 1641
!;' 1 Lindseth - cross

li’ 2 BY MR. NORRIS:

I;: 3 Q What is the date of Plaintiff's Exhibit 4597

/| 4 A February. 19kS.

11 5 @ Can you identify that document for the jury?
y
ﬁi 6 A This is a contract between Ohio Edison Company and
af .7 Cleveland Electric Illuminating Company t6 constru;t
] 8 1arge steam-generating units on the systems of both
Hl 9 parties. and étreﬁgthen transmission interties. and
HI. 10 "provide for the purchase and sale of capacity and
{. 11 energy and provide for mutual back-up. )
| 1
J;' 12 g Who executed that document on behalf of CEI?
i _
R 1> » 1 did. S I8
!E 14 g And just very briefly. what was the purpose of entering z
X t
HH 15 into that contract? UWasn't it to build two systems- h
! .
j‘ 16 two large generating systems?
L
. 17 MR. LANSDALE: Objection. :
l 18 THE COURT: overruled. He just i
‘ :
! 19 answered the last question. but go ahead. :
%1 20 g I will rephrase the question: :
!' 21 Isn't it a fact that CEI and Ohio Edison had i
22 decided to build two large generating units on a N
23 staggered basis. and that the companies. neither one d
'24 of the companies could have feasibly built such a i
25 large unit on its own without the cooperation of the ]
!
(4
L "1
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others is that a fair statement?
Yes.
However. by cooperating and coordinating with each
other. both companies were able to benefit
economically for sharing this constructions is that
correct?
‘Yes.
And is this sometimes called "coordinated development.”
this kind of process?

Well- I am not familiar with it. but it very well might

be.

'Is it sometimes called staggered construction?
Yes.

And was the ability to engage in this kind of
staggered -construction. would that be a benefit
flowing from a parallel interconnection?

Yes.

And the ability to engage in staggered construction
like this would produce economic benefits for the
systems who were interconnecteds is that a correct
statement?

Yes.

And these economic benefits would result from the

systems being able to construct a generating unit
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2 larger than would be justified by the system's

3 incremental load growth over a one or two year periods

4 is that correct?

5 A Yes.

6 Q Mr. Lindseth. prior to the entering into the

7 interconnection agreement between CEI and Ohio Edisona

8 'did either company demand that there be rate

9 equalization before signing the agreement?

10 A I was not a party'to those agreements. and I wouldn't

have any information.
Yell- addressing your attention to the document that
you have just testified abouti didn't you sign that
agreement to CEI. for CEI?
I may have misspoken.

Aﬁe we speaking about the staggered construction
contract?
Would you get --
MR. NORRIS: Mr. Leo. would you
kindly hand the witness both 459 and 4k0. and
placé them in front of hima please-
{After an interval.l
Mr. Lindseth. kindly identify Plaintiff’s Exhibit 4k0O.

This is a contract entered into in July of 19k4

between CEI company and Ohio Edison Company-
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And is that an interconnection agreement?
Yes.
And addressing your attention to the second page of
the exhibit. does it include as part of the
interconnection benefits. does it include firm power?
Do you see that on the second page?
‘I see firm power defined.
Wells can you tell me whether the agreement covers
transactions that could take place between the two

companies with respect to firm power?

Bell, without examining the contract. my only answer

would be that I would presume so-
Well. I would be willing to let you take the time to
examine.

Could I direct your attention to the fourth
"Whereas™ causei and isn't it a fact that this 19k4
agreement took the pléce of the 1950 interconnection
agreement between the two companies?

Yes.

And subject to your right to differ with this. would
you accept the proposition that this is the 19&4
interconnection agreement between CEI and Ohio

Edison that covers transactions such as you have been

testifying to. firm power. maintenance power. economy
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power and so forths would you be willing to accept that?
Yes-
Who signed Plaintiff's Exhibit 40 on behalf of CEI?
MR. LANSDALE: May I approach the
bench?
I did-

THE COURT:

. {Bench conference ensued on the record as
follows:Y
MR. LANSDALE: The contract expressly
says that firm power may be separately negotiated
and contracted for at any time by the request of one
party to the other.
It does not contain arrangements for firm

power. and if your Honor please. we repeat and

repeat and.repeat and beat the subject to deatha

and I object additionally for that reason.

THE COURT: He said he is going to
tie it in to something new. and I am waiting for
that.

MR. LANSDALE: " Apparently he wants to
ask him if he asked for rate equalization -- we

agreed to it.
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MR. NORRIS: I would like to ask
the witness questions so the jury may hear the
responses.

THE COURT: Well. we keep repeating
and repeating. There comes a point in time when the
Court has the privilege of cutting you off on
repetitious testimony. and we seem to be going
over the same subjects with innumerable witnesses.

I am just giving you a free rein. but there is
just Qoing to come a time when I am going to cut it
off. so you are on notice.

MR. NORRIS: May I state to the Court
my purpose?

. ~THE COURT: Yes- Look at the
jurors. they are asleep.

MR. NORRIS: I am sorry. I don't
like to have the jury asleep.

THE COURT: I am saying that
figuratively.

HR- NORRIS: I would like to be
able to demonstrate that they dealt differently
with Muny Light on the same issues than they did
with others.

THE COQURT: You have asked that

o e

nh

au am

s s v

4 s

W T S A MR emdame— ——




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

1Ly?
Lindseth - cross

question and there was no objection. and that was

whether or not -- what was the question?
MR. NORRIS: Whether or not --
THE COURT: whether or not there was

a requirement;

MR. NORRIS: -- by either company-

Now. that is relevant.

THE COURT: It is relevant only if
you can show the conditions were identical-

MR. NORRIS: It is releQant-

We have a s;ipulationw your Honor. that
service reliability is just as important to a public
system as a private system.

And. they were being selective in the way.that
they dealt with Muny Light. and the service |
reliability is just as important for us as it is for
them.

THE COURT: I think that is in the
record at least 10 times.

MR. NORRIS: This is the first
senior executive of CEI that the jury has had a
chance to listen to. and I think the City has the
right to let the jury learn from their ouwn testimony

that in the face of competitive. in the face of a

I oo
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competitive situation. that I am going to dev2lop-
between Ohio Edison and CEI. and that hasn't been
brought out yet. and that is a direct parallel to
the competitive situat;on -
THE COURT: Once the facts are ina
Mr. Norris. how many times does it have to be

repeateds irrespective of. what witness that you use.

Once the facts are in. really they should be

permitted in only once. and I have permitted these
in at least four. five or.ten times.

MR. NORRIS: What we are talking
about --

THE COURT: What difference does it
make? If the facts are in. and not only that. but
they have admitted it. This is just a waste of time.

MR. NORRIS: But your Honor., I
resist that suggestion. because I have a right to
show that thére was competition on the boiler. and
I am jusf queséioning about that. I am questioning
about that now1.and I think that the competitive
situation --

THE COURT: Well. let's not --
don't try to divert me. That has been tried before

by more sophisticated means than you are using-
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You are going from one subject to anotheri
and you switch gears. and you get intoc another
subject. and we are talking about repetition of
testimony. and I am saying that we have been over
this at least 10 times-

Now- I am going to permit you to exhaust it
with this witness. but we are not going to go into it
again.

Please proceed.

{End of bench conference.l}

THE COURT:: You may proceed with
this line of questioning although it is quite

repetitious of what we have been over before. ,

BY MR. NORRIS:

Q

Do you recall having a conversation in 19k0 with.top
executives of Ohio Edison with respect to competition
along the common border between Ohio Edison and CEI?
Related to facilities. I do recall that. yes.

My question was. do you recall a meeting in 1960 with
respect to competition between the two companies? Do
you understand tHe question?

{No reply.Z

Bell- I will withdraw that.

T PN e AT T
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Mr. Leo- kindly hand the witness Plaintiff's
Exhibit L32.
Can you identify Plaintiff's Exhibit k327
It is a memorandum that I wrote to three peaple in the
company with regard to facilities on Route & north of

Sagamore Road.

."And the first paragraph indicates that you met with

Mr. Samouth and Mr. Mansfield for about three hours
June 1l4. 19Lé&.
Would you kindly identify for the jury who Nr.
Samouth and Mr. Mansfield are?
Mr. Samouth at that time was probably Chairman of
Ohio Edison Company1'and Mr. Mansfield was probably
President of Ohio Edison.
Now. at that point in time. CEI's rates were about 8
percent lower than Ohic Edison's ratess is that
correct?
Well, if the memorandum says that. I would rely on
the memorandum. I have no recollection.
I address your attention. Mr. Lindseth. to the last
sentence of the second paragraph. and it reads:
"This rate given initially under the rates
presently requesfed by Ohio Edison is of the order

of 8 percent after 300 kwh use per month."
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Would you accept the proposition that CEI's rates
were some 8 percent lower than Ohio Edison's rates at
that time?
That would relate to the residential customers and for
a use prescribed in the memorandum.

For those conditions. it is stated here as &
percent.
And addressing Qour attention to the first paragrapha
do you see reference to the term "Bailey Company on
Route 877
Yes. I do.
Isn't it a fact that the reason that your meeting with
Ohio Edison in June of 1960 was taking place was that
CEI had taken a customer away from Ohio Edison. namelya-
the Bailey Company?
Well. I don't remember that particular situation. but I
do remember that we.each had facilities with which to
service on a portion of Route 8 in this area north of
Sagamore Road. We each had facilities.
Would you address your attention. please. to the first
paragraph and the first statement:

"Following my recent conversation with Ualter
Samouth about his letter of May 31 relative to our

serving the Bailey Company on Route 8. I met with him

- - ——
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and Mr-. Mansfield for about three hours in Akron
today."
Does that serve to refresh your recollection that
the CEI company had taken the-aailey'Company as a
customer away from Ohio Edison?

MR. LANSDALE: Objection. May I
approach the bench?

THE COURT: o Yes.

{Bench conference ensued on the record as
follows:Z |

MR. LANSDALE: I object on the ground
that coungel is suggesting that we took a customer
away from the Ohio Edison Companys and that Ohio
Edison was serving -- and I don't believe that éhat
is factual.

Under Ohip law I don't believe that that would
be possible. and if counsel will tell me that he
has information to that effect. I will
reluctantly accept it subject to a check.

N MR. NORRIS: My information is
that it was the Lindseth memorandum. and I
understandlin 190 that the utility corporations

that were adjoining others were not required to

sty um e
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2 stay in their certified territory. and I
3 understand that there was no prohibition against
4 competing. ;
5 Now-. if the other company complained. then t
6 that triggered a process that was covered in the k
7 regulations. but if there was no complaint. the two i;
8 ' companies were free to go ahead. and that is my Jl
9 understanding of the Ohio law. '
10 MR. LANSDALE: I repeat that I have T
; 11 serious objections to the suggestion. I know it ﬁ
; . 1
i 12 is not the fact. i
13 | THE COURT: I am going to sustain é
14 the objéction to the form of the question. :
15 .. If_you want to lay a proper foundation to shouw i
16 exactly what the law was. and to show --
17 MR. LANSDALE: We had a stipulation on
18 what ' the law was-
19 MR. NORRIS: Let me get into the éﬁ
20 foundation on the facts. |
21 _ THE COURT: You keep saying thata g
22 but you never do it. %
23 MR. NORRIS: - Oh. your Honor. §
24 THE COURT: You go back to that %
|
l

25 stand and you start right over again and ask the {
:
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same questions all over again.
MR. NORRIS: Please- this is the
situation that I didn't create.
THE COURT: I am permitting you to
go ahead. but he is objecting to this.
"Do you inteﬁd to put on proof to show it is

contrary to the inferences you are creating?

MR. NORRIS: I am not interested in
inferences with respect to the -- I am not going to
try -- what I am doing is a very limited factual

dissertation of what happened here. I think I am
entitled to show --
THE COURT: Well- you are. Go

ahead and do it. I will sustain the objection as

to form.
MR. NORRIS: . Your Honor. --
THE COURT: I am going to take it

on a one-on-one basis. Mr. Lansdale. if you have:
objections. you stand up. .

The objection is sustained as to form.

Read the question again.

{The pending question was read by the court
reporter.?}

THE COURT: There is nothing in the
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2 record to show the Bailey Company was taken away-
3 : That is your insertion. and that is your
4 interpretation into a‘set of facts which has no
5 basis. It is conclusory. a conslusory statement
6 that has no basis in fact. the purpose of inferring
7 that the jury -- that CEI took the customer away-
8 ' ' Nowq if 'you can prove it. you are free to go
E . ahead and do it. That is-'all I am telling you.
10 . i'will sustain the objection as to form. and
11 you are free to pursue this line of questioning if
12 . you lay a proper foundation.
13 {End of bench conference-}
4 L 4 -

15 By MR. NORRIS:

16 Q Mr. Lindseth. addressing your attention to the
17 next-to-the-last paragraph on page 2 of your June L3,
« 18 1960 memorandum. Pldintiff's Exhibit bB32. and you :
{ 19 stated. and I read:
L 20 "Mp. Samouth pointed out several times that what
k 21. he regards as our overzealous approach to boundary
r 22 matters appears to be confined largely to Cuyahoga ;
{23 County."”
{€24 Could you kindly explain to the jury what CEI's Ei

{;25 "overzealous approach to boundary matters™ consisted of
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that Mr. Samouth was referring to?
I just don't have a recollection. unless it be the
situation prevailing on Route & north of Sagamore
Réad1 which is what this meeting was about.
What was that situatién?

We each had duplicate facilities running north and

‘south on Route 8.

This is in the vicinity of the Ford plant.
The service there of which is provided -- was provided
by CEI Company. and tho Edison Company had a linex
and we had a line. and therein lay the subject of the
discussion.
Now addressing your attention. please. to that same
paragraph. the last sentence- he said that he had issued
an order to his people against doing such things. and as
he had pointed out. "that we were guilty of." »%
What do you mean -- what did it mean by Mr. “
Samouth when he said "pointed out that CEI was guilty ;;
of"?

Well- I have no clear recollection. but I presume that

S e - -

it was about certain customers from the facility that

we had on Route &.

.

Is it a fact that during this time there would be

customer switches from Ohio Edison to CEI in the Route 8
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2 area?
3 A. Well- I am not familiar with it.
4 @ Would you address your attention to the fifth paragraph
5 | on this same page. to the first two sentences:
6 nye also discussed as a possible basis for fixing
7 principles with the PUCO a possible token trade. say-» a
8 3péir of'iine portions a half mile or so long. each
9 with the same numﬁer of customers-.
10 mye also discussed such extreme cases as Bagley
11 Road and Case Road- but‘ihe disparity in the number of
12 customers seemed just too great to make it practical.” i
13 Do you have any pecollection what you meant when {
14 you wrote the language. 7such extreme cases as Bagley é
15 Road and Case Road"? E
16 A Well. on one of those. Ohio Edison has a line running ?
17 and extending into the territory served on both sides s%
. 18 by CEI in the southwesterly portion of our system. and {:
i 15 the distance is pretty substantials half a mile or mores E{
V 20 and it is uneconomical for them to have just a single E
(121 line sliver going up into our territory. and we fﬁ
‘422 obviously talked. is there a basis on which this kind j
\€23 of an uneconomic situation can be fixed. i
{321 Q Yell- is it a fair statement thaf Ohio Edison Company
{225 had complained as a result of customer switch-overs
|
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from Ohio Edison service to CEI sgrvice?
I don't have that recollection- no-.
Would you say that you were in direct competition with
Ohio Edison on your border area where the two systems
interface? B
Where the customer had a choice of being'served by
either oﬁe or the other?
Yes-
That would be a competitive situation.
And is it fair to say fhat both were companieg.seeking
to serve ;uch customers as they were able to serve in
that area?
I don't believe that there were very many situations,
in view of the fact that as of the date of this letter.
such situations were reasonably ironed out.
One last question:

Would you be willing to characterize the
competition with Ohio Edison along your common border
as vigorous competition?

No.
Just as competition: is that what your testimony is?
Yes.

Mr. Lindseth- am I correct that CEI was interested in

the elimination of Muny Light because CEI had the

T g T —
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welfare of the City of Cleveland at heart?
CEI was interested in the eliminating of price
competition with Muny Light. but not in eliminating
Muny Light per se. except as it would result from
such elimination of price competition or might result

from-.

My question really goes to what your motivation was-

Your motivation was because you had the welfare
of the City of Cleveland at hearts is that correct?
The motivation was to bring about the eliminationa
to reduce and eliminate the discrimination. the
tax discrimination resulting from the fact that 20
percent of the customers in Cleveland were receiving
electric power free-of a tax component. and 80 percent
of the customers in Cleveland paid in their electric
rates a full component of taxes.

Do vou have any recollection of having stated the
reason that I have just asked you about in the
deposition that was taken July k. 197?57

I don't recall it.

Would you deny that this was your testimony -- strike
that.

Mr. Lindseth. addressing your attention to page

32, line 24 to page 33. line & of your depositiona




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

| 19

20

21

22

23
24

25

Y s.

1660
Lindseth - cross
taken July lbkth, 2975, I will read to you a guestion
and answer. and then ask you a question about it:

"Q Do you know whether CEI was interested in
the elimination of the City 1igﬁ£ system? ﬁ

"A Interested in the sense that the company
believed that the Municipal Light System was not a
sound ec&nomic entity and hence the territory would be
served better by a single system.

"To that extent we were clearly interested because
we had the welfare of the City of Cleveland at heart.
It was where we did business.”

Do you recall being asked that question and giving

that answer?

Mr. Lindseth. you stated earlier that your interest was
not just in eliminating fMuny Light. but in reducing

ane eliminating -- you used both termss is that a fair
summary of your statement?

Reducing and eliminating the competition.

Now. to what level. when you were chief executive
officer. to what level did you want to reduce that - ';
competition? ;

Well- we would have been willing to settle for the E

-

status quo-
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We had operated for a long time. after roughly the
late 1930's on a live-and-let-live basis.

We were willing to continue that.

Muny resumed a very aggressive posture in the late
1950's- and our defense was to have to compete
competitively to maintain our position.

Isn't it.a fact that CEI had concluded. in 1957. that
Muny Light if its then present policies continued,
that Muny Light would just decline and fall of its
own weight?

Wells I don't know whéther we concluded that. but it
wasn't a very business-like opeﬁationq and this was
one of the possibilities.

Is it also a fact. it is a fact. is it not.7Mr.
Lindseth. that after Mr. Bronus Klementowicz was
abpointed Director of Public Utilities. through his
policies through the period of 1958 and 19k0 and that
period. that CEI became concerned that Muny Light ;
would not fall of its own weights 1is that- a fair

statement?

vt e e

Mr. Klementowicz declared that they were out to grab Q
business wherever they could. and he initiated a very i

vigorous competitive posture over at the Municipal

-

Light System-.
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My question goes to CEI's perception about the
competitide situation at that time.
Isn't it a fair statement that when funy Light had
this resurgence undeﬁ Mr. Klementowicz in the late
'S50's. that éEI no longer felt that Muny Light was

going to fall of its ouwn weights isn't that a fair

statement?

Muny Light showed fairly decent. for them. financial

results. and the conclusion probably is the one that you

statei to-wit. that it was not imminent that Muny Light

would fall of its own weight. to use your words.

And do you recall that this was your viewpoint as

Chief Executive O0fficer at the time this was taking

place. that probably Muny Light would not fall of its

own weights is that a fair statement?

They were very vigorously competing for customers with
us. and they achieved success in the degree that

they transferred more of our customers to their

system . than we were able to transfer from their

" system to our systema and that is good. vigorous

competition.
I know thatq‘and I just want to see if you can respond

to my guestions that you yourself. as Chief Executive

0fficer. when that was taking place. it was your

pi O e v e

-

it et S S
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judgment that Muny Light would not fall of its own

weight. given the circumstances3i is that a fair

statement?
, MR. LANSDALE: Objection.
THE COURT: Overruled. He may
answer.

Probably for that time.

Now. did you have any specific goal set out as to how
much you wanted to reduce the,competitiona to what
level? Do you have any numbers or percentages or any
specifics that you can recali?

Well. I used the phrase "status quo."

If we were to achieve rate equalization, which we
had urged for a long time. private competition would
have been eliminated. and Muny Light would have a set
of customers. and their public load. and the status quo

would have been maintained. and there would be no

‘incentive for the customers to change from our side to

theirs or probably vice versa-

Under those circumstances. because of CEI's superior
service reliability. wasn't it your conviction that
with price equality. that CEi would win the competitive

struggles wasn't that really your conviction?

This would depend on a date. because if such action
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took place after a time of interconnection. then
presumably Muny could have maintained reasonably good
service reliability.
Because of the interconnection?
Because of the interconnection.
But prior to the interconnection. and absent o
interconnection. if the twé companies were selling
private customers at the same rate. Muny would bite
the dust ulfimately?
During the period when'Klgmentowicz was Director of .
Public Utilities. they had a reasonably dependable power
system. and they gave reasonably dependable service.

And that continued up through the mid 'bO's. at the

time you were making your proposal to Mayor Locher

about interconnection. given rate equalization. and

" didn't they at that time have a good system. up to that

point?

I believe so-

That is the period of time I am asking my questions
about- and isn't it a fair statement. given that period
of time. absent an interconnection now. that rate
equality would really mean the end of Muny Light
ultimately?

No. it would only eliminate price competition. and those
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customers were emotionally or biased in their thinking

" to a point that they wanted to continue with Muny. as

Muny customers. and they would continue with the
system of Cleveland. which provided a 30 pércent
captive load.

They had kD.000 customers. and there was no reason
for them to change. It would have been the maintenance
of the status quo.

Do you think that Muny Light would be able to sustain a
marginal portion of its private customer load given
rate equalization or would a major portion have
switched to CEI?

I don't think there would be much switching going on.
You think. given price equality. both Muny Light and

CEI would have been maintained. would have maintained the

status quo on the private customerss is that correct?

THE COURT: Approach the bench.
Ladies and.gentlemen1 perhaps this would be
a good time to take our luncheon break. We will
recess and return at 1:30. and please during the
recess~. do not talk to anyone. not even among
yourselves. about this case. and keep an open mind

until such time as all of the evidence has been

presented to you and it has been presented for
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your deliberation and judgment upon the

instruction of the Court.

You are free to go-.

{The jury recessed for lunch.}

{Bench conference ensued on the record as

follows:

MR. LANSDALE:

The objection is that

this is the third or fourth time. It is a repetition

of the same question and the answer was "No. -

They would have price equality." and they would

also have reliability. and
for the customer to change.

continued repetition.

THE COURT:

there would be no reason

I object to this

He answered it. You

put the question three or four different ways. and

he comes up with the same answer each time.

Now. what- you are doing is you are reducing

your questioning to argumentation.

I don't know if you intend to break him down

and make him admit something. but there comes a

point --

MR. NORRIS:

I have no intention

of trying to break the witness doun.

THE COURT:

He answered the
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question. Go back and read the record.

{Record read by the court reporter.?

THE COURT: Mr. Norris. it is the
same question. and you continue to ask the same
question each time. and he gives the same answer.

MR. NORRIS: May I have the
repﬁrter please read the last question back?

THE COURT: ' e will have it read
when the witness comes back.from lunch. and we
will let the witness answer it.

MR. NORRIS: I would like the
reporter to read back the last question. because I
don't think it was repetitious.

{The last question was read back for the
record as follows:

"Q You think. given price equality. both b
Muny Light and-CEI would have maintained the ‘ ]
status quo on the private customersi is that
correct?™}

{Court was adjourned for the luncheon

recess.t
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1 TUESDAY. SEPTEMBER 23. 1980. 1:45 P.M.
2 1
3 . . .
THE COURT: = Bring in the Jjury-.
4 ' \
{The jurors resumed their places in the jury
5
box.}
6
THE COURT: You may proceed.
7
Please read the last question back.
8 !
MR. NORRIS: If the Court please- ]
5 ‘
I'm going to withdraw that question.
10
THE COURT: Very well.
i
11
12
13 , .
CROSS-EXAMINATION OF ELMER LINDSETH {Cont'dl '
14 .
15
BY MR. NORRIS:
16 L3 . ' g
@ Mr. Lindseth. prior to the entering into of the .
17 ' : )
interconnection agreement between Ohio Edison and CEI, .
18 : .
did either company demand that there be equalization of "
19 - 3
rates as a condition before signing the agreement? .
20 ‘
A You are speaking of the most recent agreement now?
21
©Q Well- I'm speaking of -- Let's take that. yes- the
22 . -
19LY4 agreement. Was there any such request?
23
A No-
24 ] . .
Q And did CEI make any request of any kind to Ohio
25

Edison to change its business practices in any respect
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before signing an interconnection agreement?
Not to my'knowledge-
And did Ohio Edison make any such request of CEIL?
Not to my knowledge.
Mr. Lindseth. is it your view that because of the

decision of our forefathers to.have a Muny Light planta

"that it is going to be with us for a long time. and in

the vernacular. we are stuck with it?
Well. not necessarily.
Do you recall making such a statement at any time in
the past?
Well+ there were recent efforts which came almost to
fruition to purchase the'plant1 which would have in
effect eliminated the Municipal Light Plant-.

This conceivably could happen again.
Do you recall testifying at a committee hearing in
the Cleveland City Council on April 4. 19577
Would you describe it a little bit.
A hearing in front of the. I think it was the Public
Utilities Committee of the City Council on April 4.
1957.

Do you have any recollection of that?
Yes.

And let me ask you. do you recall stating the
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following -- and there were no questions. but let me
read from page 100 of the transcript of that City
Council hearing. and let me ask you if you recall
making the following statements:

"Now. the problem is one of longstanding. It

didn't start today. and it didn't start with the

"introduction of this. ordinance-

"This problem is going to be with us a long time in
the future. None of us here had any part. or I don't
think we did. in the decision of our forefathers that
Cleveland was going to have a Municipal Light Planta
but we have got it. and in the vernaculara, we are stuck
with it."
Do you-recall making that statement? ) |
Yes.
Do you know. Mr. Lindseth -- strike that. i:
Is it correct that CEI has some facilities
duplicating Muny Light and Muny Light has some g;
facilities duplicating CEI in the City of Cleveland?
Yes. i
In your view this is wastefuls is that correct?
Yes.

Is it also your view that the Cleveland community

would be better off economically and socially if there !
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were no Municipal Electric Light~Piant?
Yes.
Even though you feel this way- ijs it also your vieuw
that it is our job to do the best we can to utilize
the Municipal Light Plant for the community?

CEI has studied this problem for a long time and

‘believed it~ and I believe it.

Let me be sure I understand your answer. I am not
sure that I guite understand. May I ask the question
again?

THE COURT: Read the question
back and we will get the answera. and if you
understand it. fine. and then you can == you keep
repeating the same questions. Mr. Norris- I have
asked you time and again. please don't be
repetitious.

Read the question and the answer-.

{The last question and answer uere read by

the court reporter.}

THE COURT: Now. I understand it.

Don't you understand the answer?
Is that a yes answer? That is my questioni is that a

yes answer to my question?

Yes-
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Thank you-

Would you agree that competition in the electric
utility business in (leveland 1is like the automobile
businesg?

No.

Would you agree that electric utility business in
Cleveland is like the oil business?

No.

Addressing your attention to that same City Council
hearing on April 4. 1957, and let me ask you if you
recall making the'following statement. and I am reading
from page. from page 135 and 13b:

"The technologitaly advance in your business has
been more-rapid in:the last five.years. -ten yearsa
than ever before in our history-

"And it should be said tkaf the credit of the
pecople must go to the Municipal Light Plant. that they
have done a good job in the light of these very
difficult burdens that they face of operating a small
system when the economics is so much in favor of a large
system. -

nTt is like the automobile business. the costs of

making automobiles in small numbers is so great

compared to large numbers that the small companies can't
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survive.

"It is true also in the o0il business. It would be

unthinkable if the City of Cleveland. which uses a lot

" of gasoline and o0il. were to attempt an oil refinery-.

They would lose their shirts because it is a highly'
technological type of business.”
Do you recall making that statement?

I don't recall it. but if it is in the transcript. I

made it.
THE COURT: Approach the bench.
{Bench conference ensued on the record as
follows:}

MR. LANSDALE: , I object again to what
I regard as unfair cross-exdmination. if this is
cross-examination. If it's a hostile witness. he
is not in the employ of the company. The context
in which that statement was made is perfectly plain
and for you to suggest to the witness --

THE COURT: What is the purpose of
it? UWhat is the purpose of this? I have been
tryihg to follow this line of questioning before.

MR. NORRIS: It goes to the

gquestion of natural monopoly. your Honor.

g g

.
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THE COURT: That's a general term.
would.you answer my question now? UWhat is the
probaﬁive nature as to whether he said or didn't
say the electrical business is like the automobile
business? ‘

Are you going.to show -- Is there some issue
before us that somebody is contesting that fact?

MR. NORRIS: well. I think that in
order to meet the challenge that the defendant is
asserting here on natural monopoly. I know that
his defense goes to this and I've got --

THE COURT: You tell me how it
goes to that. You made the generalization. You
tell me how.

MR. NORRIS: The Chairman of the
Board of CEIL iikening the utility business in this
city between his company and my client to the
automobile business and the oil business.

THE COURT: And my question to you
is. so what? How is that an issue here?

MR. NORRIS: That is an admissiona
it seems to me-.

THE COURT: 0f what? How is it

probative of the issues before us is what I am
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trying to determine.

MR. NORRIS: It is probative. your
Honora. in that it demonstrates what the Chairman
of the Board of CEI regarded at a time before this
lawsuit was filed with respect to the Tikelihood of
the natural evolutionary forces.

THE COURT: 0f what. the automobile
business or the electrical business?

MR. NORRIS: The electrical business
in this city-

THE COURT: Mellu‘piease direct your
questions so that they are material to the issues
here aﬁd let's stop this departure because I am
going to cut you off.

MR. NORRIS: Your Honor., --

THE COURT: Will you please do what
I ask you to do? I do not wish to discuss the
question further.

You are not reéponding to my questions. UWhen T
ask you. you keep talking in generalities that don't
make sense.

MR. NORRIS: I am trying to respond.

THE COURT: Wells you are not.

Let's proceed-

.

T —
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MR. NORRIS: I cannot respond then?
THE COURT: Let's proceed.
{End of bench conference.?}
THE COURT: You may proceed. Mr. ‘ ]
Norris.

The witﬁésg has answered the question and-
again. I would request that you direct your atténtion
to the issues that are .before us.

HR-_NORRIé{ | Mr. Leo- would you hand
the witness Plaintiff's Exhibit 2084. 250k, 208k,
2085. 2081 and 20887 ' g

{The documents were handed to the witness by
the law clerk.}

MR. NORRIS: Mr. Leos would you also
hand the witness Plaintiff's Exhibit 23767 I
neglected to ask for that.

Your Honor. I wouldlrequest that the Court read
to the jury Joint Stipulations 98 and 919.

THE COURT: Stipulation No. 9é&.
"plaintiff's Exhibit 237k is a copy of the

19L7 MELP Factbook {with certain later editions?¥

e P W LSRN T eRw T T £

prepared by CEI containing information describing

the operations .of Muny Light as well as information
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2 which CEI used in various ways. Mr. Lindseth
3 originally asked Mr. Loshing to put the MELP
4 Factbook together. This project commeaced in ﬁ
. 1]
5 ‘ 1964 and from time to time information in the f
6 MELP Factbook would be updated until the early %
7 1970's." é
| 8 ' Joint- Stipulation No. 99. ﬂ
9 "The facts relating to sales and revenueé of i
) i)
t 10 Muny Light and CEI referred to in the following j
11 documents prepared by CEI are true as to the CEI é
N 12 figures and as to the Muny Light figures uwere
W 13 correctly copied by CEI from Muny Light's . i{
L 14 . ' submissidn$'t0 the FPC. 1
w 15 "pTX 2084 for years 19k5 and 19kk. PTX" -- 1
(f 16 PTX is plainﬁiff's Exhibit. ladies and j
| 17 gentlemen. |
{{ 18 "plaintiff's Exhibit 250k for the years 1967 ;!
{g 19 and 19t8 and Plaintiff's Exhibit 2508 for the years Ef
{i 20 1969 and 15970.° |
‘21 21 : MR. NORRIS: Thank youa. your Honor.

{3 22 BY MR. NORRIS:
23 Q Mr. Lindseth. if you would address your attentiona,

{‘i 24 please. to Plaintiff's Exhibit 2084 and 250b. is it a

{ a 25 fact that the revenue trends for Muny Light during those
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1

5 four years were on the increase each year. 1965 through
3 - "~ 196bbk. 1967 to 19kL&7

4 A Yes.

5 @ And during that same period of time is it true that

6 CEI's revenues went from $1k5 million. approximatelya.

7 up to %200 million?

8 A Yes.

.9 @ Mr. Lindseth. would you kindly get Plaintiff's Exhibit
10 2081 in front of you?
11 This exhibit. entitled "Rate Comparison 19k5 Data."
12 I would ask you to look at the first fouf lines
13' entitleds "Total Private éustomern" and isn't it a fact
14 that Muny Light rates were approximately 13.3 percent
15 _ lower than CEI's rates according to this data?
16 A Yes.
17 Q And the street light cost rates were some 55 percent
18 below CEI rates in that years is that correct?

19 A Yes.

MR. NORRIS: I would request that

20

21 ' ‘the Court read to the jury Joint Stipulation 1.03.
22 ' THE COURT: Stipulation 103,

23 . ladies and gentlemen. reads as follous:

24 "CEI prepared the documents marked Plaintiff's

25 Exhibit 208¢ and.Plaintiff's Exhibit 208k from data




1679

1 Lindseth - cross

2 contéined on Muny Light's annual report filed with

3 the Federal Power Commission.”

4 MR. NORRIS: And, your Honor, if I

5 could ask you kindly to go back and pick up the

é three intervening stipulations. 100. 101 and 102-

7 I would appﬁeciate it.

8 ‘ : fHE COURT: . ) Joint Stiaulation 101

9 reads as follows: ;i
10 NR-.NORRIS=' | 100. your Honor. I'm ;
11 sorry. . I?
12 THE COURT: Joint Stipulation 100. :1
13 "The facts relating to operating expenses‘of ‘;
14 Muny Light and CEI referred to in the following i
15 documents -prepared by CEI are true as to the CEI :é
16 figures and as to the Muny Light figures were ;i
17 correctly copied by CEI.from Muny Light's submissions g;
lé to the Fedeﬁal‘Power Commission: Plaintiff's Exhibit‘ :;
19 | 2083 {for the year 19L5}s Plaintiff's Exhibi? 20487 ;i
20 {for the year 19kLl}:s Plaintfff's Exhibit 2507 :i
21 {for the year 19L8}3 and Plaintiff's Exhibit ‘;
22 2509 {for the yar 1970}." V
23 101 reads as follows: )
24 "The facts relating to the rate comparisons 3
25 for Muny Light,and'CEI referred to in the document t

fr
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2 ' prepared by CEI entitled "Rate Comparison 195

3 data-" Plaintiff's Exhibit 2081l. are true as to the

4 CEI figures and as to Muny Light figures were

5 correctly copied by CEI from Muny Light's

6 submissions to the Federal Power Commission. The

7 " second column under the column "CEI Rates."

8 ' reflects what Muny Light's revenues would'have been

9 by class for the year 19k5 had the business done
10 by Muny Light for those customers been §E§§;ié5fé£#.
11 | CEI's rates in effect at that time for such
12 ‘customers.”
13 Am I to read 102 also?
14 MR. NORRIS: " Yes. your Honora. if
15 --you please. ' .
16 THE COURT: "The facts relating to
17 rates and rate combarisons for Muny Light and CEI
18 referred to in- the document prepared by CEI
19 entitled "Rate Comparison - 19b7 Level*” ﬁ§i
20 {Plaintiff's Exhibit 2088} are true as to the CEI %
21 : figures and as to the Muny Light figures they were :
22 correctly copied by CEI from Muny Light's submissions i
23 to the FPC." |
24 Am I to proceed with 103 and 1047 f
25 MR. NORRIS: ' 103 has beén read. your g'

-
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* 2 Honor- and it would be helpful if your Honor would
3 read 104, also. That's the only other one relating
; 4 to MELP.
E 5 THE COURT: 104 reads as follous:
6 : "CEI prepared Plaintiff's Exhibit 2085 as a
7 part of its MELP Factbook and facts therein stated
8 ' were true and the comments valid according to the
9 best belief of CEI."
10 : MR. NORRIS: Thank you. your Honor.
11 Mr. Leoﬁ1 if you would please hand the witness
12 Plaintiff's Exhibit kO? and QE&.
13 . {The documents were handed to the witness by
14 the law clerk.}

15 BY MR. NORRIS:

16 a I am handing you what has been marked for identification
17 as Plaintiff's Exhibit kO?7. <Can you identify that? ;
18 A It bears the name of Mr. Hauser having prepared it. and g‘;
19 it is entitled. "Law Notes on the Purchase of MELP." % ;
20 Q I think there must be some mistake. E ?
21 I think~ Mr. Leo. it is the wrong number. I am g;
v i
22 sorry- : %Iﬂ
23 THE COURT: I have k27?7. EA
i
24 THE CLERK: Nos bO? is not- i 5
25 MR. NORRIS: ' Maybe it is 2375. gj
N |
N
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There were two exhibits put together. and we had
to pull them apart -- yes. it is my mistake. It
is Exhibit 2375.
{Plaintiff's Exhibit 2375 placed before the

witness.}

Q Can you identify that exhibit. Mr. Lindseth?
A It is a memorandum from Mr. Ginn. and the date is
obscured on my copy. and it is to myself and Mr.

Besse-

THE COURT: I is dated 8-13-19k0
something --

MR. NORRIS: It is 19k0. UWe have
stipulated that the date-is April 13. 19bk0. and if
the Court would kindly read the Stipulation 187 at
this time- but substituting the accurate number .
becausé‘the stipulation states kO?. and if it
please the Courta. it.should be changed to 2375 in
the stipulation.

THE COURT: All right- Stipulation
No. 187. ladies and gentlemen. reads as follows:

"In the early part of 190, officials of CEI.
including the President and the Chairman of the

Board. were giving consideration to a new Plan D
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Lindseth -cross
for the purchase of Muny Light's facilities as
discussed in PTX 23?51 for an amount determined
through attractiveness to Muny Light rather than
worth to CEI.”

MR. NORRIS: Thank you. your Honor.

BY MR. NORRIS:

Q

Mr. Lindseth. now would you take Plaintiff's Exhibit k28
and tell ﬁe if you can identify that. B
This is a memroandum prepared by Mr. R. C. Horning in
July of 19k0. and transmitted to Mr. F. M. Ferry.
MR. NORRIS: If the Court piease1
would you kindly read Stipulation l8k.
THE COURT: : The Stipulation 18b
reads as follows:
"Tn 19k0. CEI management instructed R. C.
Horning to make a study of the practices of other
investor-owned utility companies in acquiring
municipal electric systems. Some of‘the results of
Mr. Horning's study are set forth in memoranda
dated July 22. 19k0. and July 29, 19k0.
Plaintiff's Exhibit L28."

MR. NORRIS: Thank you. your Honor.

Mr. Lindseth. in the early 19bk0°'s. where privately

owned utility company. where 1t was successful in
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acquiring a municipal electric systems is it accurate
that the rates of that municipal system were usually
equal to or greater than the rates charged by the

privately owned company?

Wella I am really not that familiar with all the
municipal transactions that took place. but I beliéve

this memorandum says that.

MR. NORRIS: Could I ask Mr. Leo
to get the large gxhibitn 2L17. and Exhibit 2b1%.
and 2ke0 over by'the window leaning against the

chair.:

THE COURT: What is the last one?
MR. NORRIS: 317, 2b19. and 2bL20-

Take 2E17 first. if 'you please-
" Mr. Lindseth. showing you what is marked for identification
as Plaintiff's Exhibit 2bkl?7?. an excerpt from page 2 of
Mr. Horning's memorandum. dated July 22, 1962. that
the Court just read a stipulation with respect to. and
-if you would follow me- I would ask you to let me read
the first three lines. and then I would like to ask you
a question:
"Circumstances 1eaaing to the success for
municipal system accusation. certain conditions

usually exist where-the company has been successful

o W w mmleaSE S
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2 ' in acquiring a municipal electric system. l
3 "These conditions include municipal rates that are
4 equal to or higher than the rates that would be charged |;
5 by the company.” |
6 . ~ Would you. from your own.experience in the businessa- |
7 think that that is an accurate statement? if
8 S " MR . LANSDALE: Objection |
9 ) THE COURT: Qverruled. You may El
10 : ansuwer. E?
t
11 A Yes. ‘ tE
. ‘ ,
12 a Addressing your attention now to the next exhibita :
13 '2b19. please. Mr. Leo. ' - !.
14 ' {After an interval.} ﬁt
15 g - Mr. Lindseth. handing you what has been marked for .;-
16 identification as Plaintiff's Exhibit 2bl9. which is
17 a blow-up and an excerpt from page 11 of fir- i
18 Horning's dJuly 22. 19b0. memorandum. and addressing !~§
19 your attention to the first four sentences of the third NE
20 paragraph. would you kindly follow me: i
21 "The existence of higher municipal rates for ;
22 residential customers has contributed to the success of ;
23 other acquisitions. :g“
|
24 nThe situation in Cleveland and Painesville is |

25 quite different. but the municipal systems have rates };
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for residential customers that are substantially below

those of the Illuminating Company-

"This is a real stumbling block. and adds materially

to the system's value to the community.”

Do you have any reason to disagree with the

statement contained therein?
R

e e ——————

- . -
A NO1:iE:>)

Q

Addressing your attention now. if you please. to
Plaintiff's Exhibit 2k20+ which is the next exhibit,
Mr. Leo.

{After an interval.l}
Is that exhibit on the board ﬁow?

THE CLERK: Yes.

-Handing yoU"Plaintiff's Exhibit 2k20. which is an
excerpt from page 12 of Mr. Horning's memorandum of
July 22~ 1960. and addressing your attention to the
f}rst two sentences in that third paragraph of this

" exhibita which states:

"It seems apparent that the company is faced with

"a problem of buying either the Painesville or the
Cleveland system under very unfavorable conditionss
‘therefore- it will be necessary to use extreme

" measures if successful acquisitions are to be

accomplished.”

P R
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Do you have any reason to disagree with that
statement?
This is the opinion of a staff man. and I don't knoy
what he intended by nextreme measures.” so I don't

think I would be quite competent to know what he

intended.
All right-
If you would resume your seat. I would apbreciate it.
The 6ffer of the interconnection based upan
equalization rates that you made to Mayor Locher in
September of 19k2. had an element in it with respect to
the Qheeling of public léad over CEI's lines-

Perhaps I would ask Mr. Leo to give you Plaintiff's

"Exhibit 48b-again. so you may have that in front of you.

Mr. Lindseth- if you would kindly turn to the
second page of the outline which was attached to that
letter and the bottom paragraph on that page the paragraph
number L. do you have that in front of you?
What page?
It is actually the fourth page of the exhigit1 and it is
the very bottom of the paragraph on that page-

It has a number’h in front of it.

-I have it.

It states:
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1 Lindseth - cross

2 "The Illuminating Company would deliver power from
3 the Municipal Light Plant to any public load of the

A4 City of Cleveland located on Illuminating Company

5 lines at an appropriate charge.”™

6 I have a couple questions about that:

7 That in essence would be wheeling the power from

8 . . the Muny Light plant to the public load centersi is that
2 correct?

10 A Yes.

11 . ¢ And this was one of the additional benefits that CEI

12 was willing to make available to Muny Light in the late
13 'k0's. providing Muny Light wquld equalize ratess is

14 ~ that correct?

15 A Yes.
16 a And would the Cleveland.Hopkins Airport. for example-

17 be an example of public load?

18 A Yes.

19 Q In 19k3. if you know. did Muny Light have any lines

20 that were permitted to serve the Cleveland Hopkins
21 Airport?

22 A "I don't know-.

23 Q You don't know?

24 A No.

25 @ On the assumption that Muny Light did not have lines to

L




10

.11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

164819
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serve the Cleveland Hopkins Airport. am I correct that
the meaning of the offer is that were the
interconnection to be effected on the terms proposed by
CEI. that Muny Light Power would serve the airport. not
over Muny Light lines but over.the CEI liness is that a
fair summary?
Interconnection is not necessarily rate equalization
without interconnection.

Rate equalization is the essence of the philosophy-
How would the power get from Muny Light Lake Road
generating station onto CEI's lines unless there was an
interconnection? |
I probably misspoke. It would require that. yes.
But is the example that I have given consistent with
what you intended in your Paragraph b?
Yes: that would be typical-
And I take it that CEI is willing to do that with
respect to. not just fhat example. but any public load
in the citys is that correct?
Yes. located on the Illuminating Company lines.
Yes.

Did that also mean that CEI would stop selling power
to the Cleveland Hopkins Airport?

Well.s I have no information about that.

et ara

.

s
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You mean would CEI transfer a customer already
supplied.and sought to be supplied by this wheeling
arrangement by thé Muny Light Plant? |
Let me rephrase the question:
Looking at your Paragraph k- where you stated:

"The Illuminating Company would deliver pouwer in

-the Municipal Light Plant over the Illuminating

Company to any public load in the City of (Cleveland
located on Illuminating Company lines at an
appropriate charge.” |

Perhaps it speaks for itself. that you were saying
that any public load. and you would render that services
is that right?
Yes.
Mr. Lindseth. over the years it is a fact. isn’'t ita
that CEI has wheeled pouwer for the benefit of other
privétely owned utility companies?
What period are we speaking of?
Well. starting in 14959, if that is an appropriate
period. and from 1959 forward- was CEI. from time to
time~ wheeling power for other privately owned
utility companies?
Yes. in effect.

I believe the arrangement was a purchase and sale

— v
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Lindseth - cross
arrangement rather than wheeling in the sense that it
was called wheeling under a wheeling schedule --
certainly in the earlier years.
Would there be -- well. what do you call that arrangement

if it is not "wheeling™?

Purchase and sale.

But from an engineering standpoint. is there any

engineering difference between that kind of purchase and
sale arrangemeﬁt'and a wheeling arrangement?
I do not believe so. |

MR. NORRIS: Mr. Leo. would you hand

the witness Plaintiff's Exhibit 305Y4.

{After an interval.?}
Mr. Lindseth. handing you what has been marked for
identification as Plaintiff's Exhibit 3054, a CEI
memorandum dated December 9. 1959, can you further
identify that exhibit?
This is a memorandum from Messrs. Fitzgerald and

Greenslade to Mr. Howley on the subject of utilization

of Muny Light's plant in the best interests of the

citizens of Cleveland. 1959 and 19k0.
The subject of the memorandum is given as. "Final
Report. Planning Project., PI-?71-A."

Can you tell me what PI-?1-A means?
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PI-7?L~-A would be a number assigned to this planning
project.

The PI indicating that it was done in a group or
an organization group in the company called "Public
Information and Legal.™ It bore the number 7L in a
sequential series. and "A" indicates -- well. I am not
clear what the "A" indicates.

How frequently were planning projects of this kind
undertaken?

Well. if you are talking about company-wide. the
frequency was probably a dozen or several dozen a

year.

~ Addressing your attention to the third paragraph

entitled. "Objective." isn't it a fact that a similar
planning project had been completed approximately two
years prior to that time in November. 19577

This memorandum so states.

With respeét to the 1957 planning project that is
mentioned there in the third paragraph. I would ask
you to turn the page to page @2 and at the bottom of

that page there is a reference to "Planning Project

_PI-24-A." and my question at this moment is. is that

-the proper designation of the planning project

completed two years earlier in 19577
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1 Lindseth - cross f
1
2 A I have no information on that. ﬁ
.3 a Well- then perhaps we should have stayed on the first ﬂ
4 | page. |
5 Flip back to the first page and in the same L
6 paragraph identified as "objective."™ would you accept %
7 | the statement that PI-24-A was the planning project ?
8 revised as of November 15, 19577 : . 3
| 9 A Yes. the memorandum so states. %
10 ] Now coming back to the bottom of page 2. the last é
W 11 paragraph on that page referring to this 1957 plan E
L: 12 ~ states: TAs to this review the stated principle which ?
‘ 13 presented the mogt dif%iculty was. first. that under %
l 14 normal circumstances continuation of the present :
15 operation of the municipal plant would cause it to fall 1
16 . of its own welght." §
H 17 Would you accept the statement that that was one of ‘L
. i
. 18 the principles enunciated in the 1957 planning project? *
[ 19 A "I can accept that it might have been stated there
ﬁ 20 withough accepting the validify- If this document
’ 21 says it was stated there. I will accept that.

‘ 5,22 Q Would you kindly turn to page 4 of this document. Mr.
J f 23 Lindseth. and about the middle of the page -- it's

y 24 the fourth full paragraph on that page. the second

A PR xS % s R e PRLUE o 2

y L 25 principle is described. and if you will follow me as I

Ii-
N
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Lindseth - cross
read the first sentence:

"These conditions can result in application of a

-second principle of PI-24—A. recognition of the fact

‘that conditions can arise which either compel or permit

the company to take positive action to hasten the
municipal plant's decline.”

Would you_accept the proposition that that is a
statement of the second principle that was contained
in the 1957 planning project report?
This memorandum so states.
If you would turn to page 5. in the last paragraph on
that page. starting the sixth line dowun from the top of
that paragraph. if you would kindly follow me as I
read starting in the middle of the line:

"ye did. however. recognize in Principle B that
conditions could change that would justify our
company taking another look and possibly reviving its
position to the extent that some activity would be
desirable to hasten the declinerf the Municipal Plant.
Principle C indicated that caution would have to be
exercised in any efforts we might make to ascertain
the financial and service decline of the municipal
operation and this was so in order not to alert

municipal management and their many friends of the

!
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1 ' Lindseth - cross ‘ 1
2 extent of the financial difficulty Muny was getting into." i.
3 Would you accept the proposition that that is the :
_4 third principle stated in the 1957 planning_project?
5 A I accept. that the memorandum states that. ;
6 @ Now-. this morning the name of Mr. Bronus Klementowicz J%
7 Jwas mentioned in connection with your testimony. and do t;
8 you happen to recall when Mr. Klementowicz became 3
9 Director of Public Utilities? i
10 : MR. LANSDALE: If your Honor please -- ]
11 | THE COURT: Approach the bench. ﬂ
2. T | ‘
13 {Bench conference ensued on the record as ;
14 ' follows:%} %
15 ~ MR. LANSDALE: This is stipulated. Is ‘é
16 it really important that he remembers that? This i
17 is years ago-. ;
|
18 MR. NORRIS: I apologize. I had 3
19 forgotten we had stipulated it. j}'
20 MR. LANSDALE: May I make a further i
21 request? I am in serious need of a recess. #
22 . ' MR. NORRIS: I do not object. :
23 {End of bench conference.} %
24 L. h

25 THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen
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1
2 ’ of the jury. perhaps this would be an opportune
3 time for our afternoon recess. I see everyone
4 shaking their heads. Fine-
g Please. during the recess. do not discuss the i
6 case and keep in mind that you are to keep an open
7 mind until all the evidence is submitted to youa»
8 : until the matter is presented on the evidence and
9 the instructions of the law for your judgment.
10 With that. we will take a short recess. :{
11 {Recess taken.?}
12 THE COURT: Please be seated.
i3 Call in the jury.
14 {The jury was reseated in the jury box and
| 15 the trial was continued as follows:?} :{
16 THE COURT: Proceed. §%
i
17  BY MR. NORRIS: gf
18 Q Mr. Lindseth. if you would kindly address your attention ii
19 to the first page of Plaintiff's Exhibit 3054, and Ef
20 would you please‘identify who Mr. Howley is. to whom ii
21 this memorandum was sent. %w
22 A In 1959 when this memorandum was prepared. Mr. Houwley 1
23 was Vice President of the company-. i
24 Q You have made reference to a group called the "Public

25 Information and Legal Group."©
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Was Mr. Howley the head of that group?
That is correct.
And addressing your attention again to page 5 of this
document. is it a fact that CEI recognized that the
only real basis upon which a private company takes over

a municipal operation is in those instances where the

municipal operation gets so far involved in the

economics of the business as to make it impossible for
them to extricate themselves3 is that a correct
statement?

No» I don't believe so.

Addreséing your attention then to the third full
paragraph on page 5. do you see where the language is
there set forth that I have just read?

Yes.

This says. "Almost without exception.” and I was
tryiﬁg to say that there could be exceptions.
I see.

Is it a fact that CEI also recognized that:

"The downward trend of Muny Light's economic

condition had been halted and a sincere and aggressive

attempt is being made to put Muny Light back on a
good financial basis™?

Is that a correct statement?
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Would you indicate where that appears?
Yesa Mr. Lindseth. The second paragraph on page b of
this document-
And which sentence is it I am to consider?
The last sentence: "Herverq one thing is sure.
The downward trend of the economic conditions has been

halted and a sincere and aggressive attempt is being

.made to put the Muny Plant back on a good financial

basis."”
Is that correct?
The memorandum states that.
Would you have any reason to disagree with that?
No. I do not believe so.
Directing your attention to the fourth paragraph of
page k. isn't it a fact that CEI also recognized that:

"The mere elimination of the rate differential

would result in no material gained to CEI unless

"Muny Light's additional revenues realized from

utilization of rates were siphoned off."

Is that a correct statement?
Thé objéctive of equalization of rates was to benefit
all of the people of the City of Cleveland and
eliminate the fax discrimination and without

corresponding reduction in street lighting and other

e
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public loads the benefits to the public from rate
equalization would not be realiéed-
Well. perhaps uwe should just read rather than
paraphrasing.

Would you follow me as I read the fourth paragraph
on that page?

nAnd further it should be recognized that the
mere elimination of the rate di fferential would result
in no material gain to us unless the additional
revenues realized from the equalization of Muny's rates
to the level of our rates are siphoned off into
additional costsa additional financial burdens by way
of increased interest and the like or the paymeﬁt to
the City fund in lieu of taxes or by an increase in
non-remunerative services such as low-paying street
lighting. et cetera. Should the additional revenues
be used to better MELP services and incﬁease its
capacity~ any benefit to us froh rate equalization
would be nullified."

Do you have any reason to disagree with that
paragraph?
No-.

\

Addressing your attention to the seventh page of this

memorandum. at the top of the page where it is stated




#
4
%

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

-20

21

22

23

24

25

1700
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"Specific Recommendations"™: )
"Qur course of action should be based on the
following principles.
"L. Recognition of the fact that because of
changed conditions subsequent to the final report
of  PI-24-A. the cencept previously adhered to that
MELP-. from economic pressure. would fall of its own
weight ‘would no longer be valid."
Do you have any reason to disagree with thaé?
No. I do not.
Paragraph 2: "Recognition of the fact fhat curtailment
of further development and expansion of MELP would
require positive action.”
Do you have any reason to disagree with that?
No. I don't believe so.
Paragraph 3: "Recognition of the fact that the longer
MELP continues. the'more difficult and costly will be
the solution to us."
Do you have any reason to disagree with that?
No. I.do not.

Paragraph 4: T"Recognition of the fact that any positive

-action on our part to curtail further development and

expansion of MELP entails the assumption of certain

risks and a willingness to compromise.”
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Do you have any reason to disagree with that?
Except as I am not familiar with what is meant by
"positive action.”
Other than that. would you have any reason to disagree
with that paragraph?
No-+ I think not.
Skipping § and bk and going to .Paragraph 7: "Recognition
of the_fact that an equalization of the rates between
the two'bperations is desirébleiand central but further
recognizing that. if there is an equalization 6f the rate
differential- any additional monies receivied by MELP

must be siphoned off in additional costs. taxes and

_low revenue- produc1ng loans before any materlal

advantaaes to us can be reallzed-

Do you have any reason to disagree with that?
Yes. I disagree with that one.
What portion of that do you disagree with. Mr. Lindseth?
Oh. I guess I might have misspoken because I had
assumed that the revenues resulting from the
equalization of rates would be utilized in the
reduction of charges for street lighting and public
load+s and that would be an advantage to us in view of
the fact that it would be an advantage to the

community.

b
1
§
h
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But then do I take it that you have no reason to
disagree with Paragraph 7 on page 7 of PTX 30543 is
that correct?
That is corrects by interpreting what here appears as
"non-revenue-producing loads"™ to mean reduction in

charges for street lighting and other public loads.

‘The next heading states:

“Specifiéally our activity should include”™ --

"and skipping Paragraph 1 and going to Paragraph 2 --

"Qur activities should include a continued active
solicitation of any industrial. commercial. or residential
custéﬁer-

"A municipal system whose acquisition by the
company would serve to weéken MELP's financial
condition {it is recognized that this is the objective
of the recently approved planning project. M32-A}"

Do you have any reason to disagree with that
statement of the specific activity to be included?
Wells I don't disagree with the recommendation of the
activity. but I don't concur in the reasoning.

This recommendation nevertheless you would concur in
as statéda is that correct. even though for a
different reason?

MR. LANSDALE: Objection.

it s et i eIk g el -




1703
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2 THE COURT: ' Sustained. He just
3 answergd that question.
E 4 @ Looking at the third paragraph. Mr. Lindseth. let me
5 ask you a question about that -- well. strike that.
{ 6 MR. NORRIS: If your Honor please-.
{f 7 I have not been able to see the planning committee
{f 8 ' project that is mentioned here. May I ask Mr.
9 Lansdale to produce that for the plaintiffsa.
{7 10 planning project M3c-A.
11 THE COURT: Gentlemen. I told you
12 if you have got something to say. approach the bench.
13 ' I don't know how many.times I have to make those
14 explanations.
f 15 Please approach the bench. gentlemen. E
6o |
| E
. 17 {Bench conference ensued on the record as E
] 18 follows:} ?
; 19 . THE COURT: Do I have a problem |
h L 20 articulating so that you understand what I mean?
H : 21 MR. LANSDALE: No. sir.
r 22 . THE COURT: ‘ Do I have a problem
_ 23 when I say I don't want any dialogue?

H 24 -MR. NORRIS: - No-

25 THE COURT: Why don't you fellows
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do it then?
MR. NORRIS: I stand corrected-
THE COURT: But then you go and do

the same thing over again-.

I keep telling you that if you want stipulations
read. to approach the bench, and it is like talking
to a wall.

MR. NORRIS: Well. we are both

guilty. I am sorry.

THE COURT: That is not an answer to
it.

MR. NORRIS: I am sorry-

THE-COURT: Now+ what is your

problem- Mr. Lansdale?

MR. LANSDALE: I don't recognize
the specific thing. We have been looking for a
number of things that Mr. Norris has asked fora
gome of which we cannot find. and this may be one
of them. I don't know- I would have to consult
my records-

THE COURT: : I would suggest that
you get it and make the decision as quickly as
possible. and either tell him that you have it or

you don't have it.

i
)
i
i
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2 MR. LANSDALE: Yes- This may be i
3 one of the ones we already told him that we don't g
4 have it. g
5 : MR. NORRIS: When I saw it it was f
6 new to me., and I have checked our records-, so I |
vi would like that.
8 : {End of bench conference.}
s === !
: |
10 THE COURT: Mr. Lansdale. please |
11 ' make‘a search of the records and see if it is

12 avéila51e1 and then make it available to Mr. Norris

13 at the earliest possible time.

14 MR. NORRIS: - Mr. Leo. would you

15 kindly make available to Mr. Lindseth Exhibit 237¢

16 and 2373. and then the first group of three exhibits :

17 . 2LY4Y4. 2LUYUS. and 2bYb. which are the blow-ups.

18 If it please the Court. I reduest that

19 Joint Stipulation L8. b9 and 70 be read at this

20 time.

21 THE COURT: Mr. Norris. what did I

22 just tell you. Come forward.

23 - - ==~

24 ~ {Bench conference ensued on the record as

25 follows:}
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THE COURT: Now-. read back what
I just told you.

{Record read by the court repbﬁter.}

THE COURT: Now. what is your
response to that?

MR. NORRIS: It has been our
practice. both of us. to ask the Joint Stipulation
be read from the podium.

THE COURT: Is that a response to
my admonition? I have told you and Mr. UWeiner

and I told you Mr. Lansdale. and just because you

have been doing it and I haven't been bringing it

up doesn't mean I am condoning it.

MR. NORRIS: I didn't realize it.

THE COURT: What does that
language mean to you?

MR. NORRIS: It means that you said
a moment ago that if you want stipulations read. we
should approach the bench and ask for it.

THE.COURT: | All right. UWhat does
that mean?

MR. NORRIS: That means I was in
error in asking to.have Mr..Lansdale produce the

M32-A- and I accept that. but I did not understand --
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THE COURT: That is what it means
to me.

When I say "Approach the bench.™ that means
precisely what it says. and if you have difficulty
understandings I don't know how I can articulate it
to you.

MR. NORRIS: - ' Well. you have
articulated it to me.

THE COURT: ~ Then why don't Qou do

what I tell you? Do you want me to hold you in

contempt? Please. let's proceed.

MR. NORRIS: I would like L&, L9 and
2?0 read. o
THE COURT: All right.

{End of bench conference.}

POTTUST S

THE COURT=® Ladies and gentlemen

— e —

of the jury. Stipulation k8 reads as follows?
"Most of the time since 19k0. CEI has had ii
six groups headed by a Group Vice President;
"However. from June. 19?5 to May . 1977 there
were only five such groups. and since Februarya.
1979 there have been seven such groups-

"From time to time the names and functions of i
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these groups have changed. Some of the group
titles have included Marketing. Public Information
and Legals Engineer}nga Operations. Finance., and
General Sgrvices-"

Joint Stipulation Noi kL9 reads as follows:

"In fhe fall of 1963, 19bY. and 19L5. each
Group'Vice President prepared a five-year
general plan report covering those subjects of
major importance to his group-

"The ﬁeport was divided into several sections,
including the group's progress toward meeting the
objectives contained in the prior report. the
group's long-term planning assumptioné} and the
group's restated objectives measures- standard;
and implementation procedures for the next five
years.

"In 19kL and in subsequent years.: the long-
range planning efforts were merged with each
group's one-year budget blanning process."”

Joint Stipulation 70 reads as follows:

"In 1963, 19k4. and 19L5. Group General
Planning Reports were combined witH the company
basic presmises and assumptions and circulated

among the group heads. the committee on planning
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and policy. and the President of the company for
their information.

"PTX-2372 is a copy of this volume which was
titled 19k4 Five Year General Planning Report.

"PTX~-2373 is a similar volume'prepared in the
fo}lowing year titled 19kS5S Five Year General
Planning Report.

"A staff person assigned to coordinate
company-wide planning. presented to the committee
on planning and policy a general statistical
overview stating how many individual group
objectives had been achieved. whether there appeared
to be any under or overlap among the many
individual group objectives. and so forth.

"Neither the individual group planniné
reports nor the combined reports éhown,in PTX
.EB?E or PTX 2373 had the formal approval of the
committee on planning and policy or the President.

"In fact. verbally suggested revisions and
changes may never have been committed through
writing.

"In any event. however. the President would
have objected to any specific objective to which '

he had serious objection as an expression of
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2 companQ policy.
3 "The then President does not now recall
4 specifically disapproViﬁg; of any of the
i 5. objectives sét out in such exhibits.
6 © "In 195k and in subsequent years. each group
: 7 had reviewed his group's planning report {containing
8 o both progress and planning for the next one and
9 five year periods} witH the Executive Vice President
10 or President.
11 "Changes which affected the manning levels or
12 functional budgets were formally revised and
13 approved. but text revisions were rarely made.”
14 | MR. NORRIS: Thank you. your Honor.
15 " Mr. Leo. would you hand Mr. Lindseth -- or
16 put up on the easel -- Plaintiff's Exhibit 2bul.
| 17 {After an interval.}

18 BY MR. NORRIS:

19 Q Mr. Lindseth. I am showing you Plaintiff's Exhibit 2b44

j 20 which is a blow-up of an excerpt from CEI's 19kLY
21 - . .five-year general planning report for the Public
22 Information and Legal Group. and addressing your
. - ' attention to Paragraphs 12 and 13. is it a fact that
* 24 Paragraph 12 of the Public Information and Legal Groupa

L 25 that their long-term planning assumptions stated:
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"The forcing of the Illuminating Company by the
Federal Power (ommission to interconnect with both the
Cleveland and Painesville Municipal Systems will be a
very real possibility."”
Is that an accurate rendition of the Paragraph No.

127

.YeS1 it is.

In Paragraph 13. just be}ow it:

"Both the Cleveland and Painesville Light
Systems will attempt’to expand their territory into
the area now served by the Illuminating Company.”

Is that an accurate rendition of that long-term
planning assumption?

Yes. it is.

‘Turning to the third of those three exhibitsa.

Plaintiff's Exhibit 2bu4k --
MR. NORRIS: Mr. Leo~ if I could
ask your assistance?
{An exhibit was placed on the easel.}

-- this is a blow-up of an excerpt of the same 19k4

- mFiye-Year General Planning Report." referring to.the

"public Information of Legal Group. Restated Objectivesa
Neasﬁres? Standards and Implementation Procedures.”

and I call your attention to the "Objective No- L."

v A vter rETE e T
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which is stated. ™Cleveland Municipal Electric
System." -
Do you see that?

Yes-. I do-

And the objective is stated as: "To reduce and
ultimately eliminate this unfair tax-subsidized

facility and reestablish the plan of equality on

" taxation in the City of Cleveland. {Rank 4}."

Skipping a paragraph. there is then the heading-
"Implementation and Target Date."™ and it states:
"Interconnection under appropriate conditions appears
to be the most promising way for obtaining this
objective. Personal contact with people and officials
who can inflﬁencé"such action on the part of the
municipél government will be most important.”

Is that a proper rendition of this exhibit? To
the extent that I have read it. I mean.

You have read what.the words say. but the words do not
say what was intended in the phrase "facility."”
which'phrase is it?

The "tax-subsidized facility."”

The reduction and elimination was to have been --

-and it is stated elsewhere in the report -- the

discrimination. the tax subsidy discrimination. It is
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the discrimination that is to be eliminated. not the
facility.
But you do agree that I read the report accurately?
Yes. I do.
Would you tell me what was meant by the language
"interconnection under appropriate conditions"?
Uhat were the appropriate conditions referred to?
Well. that I do not know- That would require that I
know what went on in the minds of the persons writing it-
This report would have béén written a year after your
1963 letter tohﬂayor Lochers is that about right?
Yes. I wrote to Mr. Locher in 19k2 and I wrote to Mr.
Locher in 19t3. This report was written in the fall
of 1Ab4.
The appropriate conditions mentioned in Plaintiff's
Exhibit 2b4Yb- would they be the conditions set forth
in your letters to Mayor Locher of 19k2 and 19637
Wells I.really only had a single conditions which uas
the equalizétion of rates. as I recall it.
Well. then my question is: Do you believe that the
language of this exhibit. "Interconnection under
appropriaté conditions.™ is referring to the condition
that you—-attached to'your of fer to Mayor Locher?

Yes. I believe it can be so interpreted.
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If you would address your attention. please. to
Paragraph 2 in.this exhibit. it is entitled. "Painesville
Municipal Light Plant." and the objective set forth there
is: "To plan and take action to acquire the government
owned electric system. {Rank 5}.7

MR. LANSDALE: Object.

.Is that correct?

- THE COURT: I don't know what the
question is. Let-him finish the question.
Is that correct?

THE COURT: I didn't hear the
question. Would you read it back.

{The reporter read the pending question.}

THE COURT: Approach the bench.

{Bench conference ensued on the record as
follows:l}

MR. LANSDALE: _ _ Counsel appears to be
going into the question of activities in respect to
the Painesville plant and possible attempts to acquire
and purchase Painesville. and I object to that. I
submit thap has nothing to do with this case. At
most. it can be a possible basis for a claim for

intent or something of the kind. and I submit it
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has nothing to do with this case and.I object to
introducing Painesville in here. requiring us to
try out this case as to Painesville.

MR. NORRIS: Two bases for my
response. The first is that I think thatlis
relevant to the Section 2 claim the City has made.
We believe that the attempt to eliminate-all

municipal competition in their service area is what

.the plan was really all about. and we think that it

is important to show what the evidence contains
with regard to not only the municipal system in
Cleveland but also the municipal system in
Painesville as well as thé private industrial
generating system that exists in the service area.

Secondly. Mr. Lindseth did mention ﬁainesville
in his response.this morning to one of my quesﬁionsa
and I~submit that the Painesville evidence is --

THE COURT: Are you saying because
he mentioned it this morning that makes it valid
now in that there is an objection?

MR. NORRIS: | No- I'm not saying
that.

THE COURT: Apart from that. Mr.

Lansdale. although I do not disagree entirely with

i e——
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2 the argument of counsel concerning the question, it

3 certainly does go to an ?ntent to monopolize or

4 an intent to monopolize. generally. Again. as it

5 relates to this particular case it is one of those

6 additional facts that have already been sfipulated

7 here - namély1 that there was intent on the part of
.8 CEI to eliminate compétition in this area and to

9 monopolize the electric -- or the sale of electric
10 power in this area. It's another of the
11 characterizations of the attempt. I take it. from
12 your argument.
13 MR. NORRIS: I have to ask. your
14 Honor. if you properly stated lr. Lansdale's
15 admission that he has admitted an attempt to
16 monopolize. then I think that that might put a %u
17 different light on it. I wasn't aware that he had
18 made that admi§sion; B
19 MR. LANSDALE: ' That's a code word g
20 and I have not admitted an attempt to monopllize as Ez
21 those terms are used in Section 2. §
22 THE COURT: I am not going to get 4
23 involved in your issues. If that's a question of E;
24 proof. all I am saying is that this is testimony

. 25 that goes to intent of the nature that I have already
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ruled upona Mr. Lansdales and I ave said ﬁhat it
is.permitted. within.limitation. and one time I am
goihg to cut this line of questioning of f if it gets
overly repetitious. I said that in my written
opinion and I stand on my written.obinion.

But apart from thata gentlemen+ there was
extensive cross-examination on PTX 3054 which uwas
a memorandum writteﬁ by Lee C. Houwley -- I'm sorry --
from Fitzgeralds Géeenslade to Lee C. Howley-.

I don't recollact anything in the testimony

that said that the witness was privyvto this document.

And. similarly~ we are referring to another document
that is -- What is that exhibit?
MR. NORRIS: That's the General

Planning Report. but it is subject to stipulations --

THE COURT: Let me finish-
MR. NORRIS: I'm sorry.
LAW CLERK LEO: 2L4kL is the one on the

easel now-.

MR. NORRIS: Here it is. your Honor-.
It's an excerpta you know.

THE COURT: Yes. but all I am
saying to you isa again. I am at a loss. I do not

know if this man was privy to it. If he was. that's

+ e




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

21

22

23
24

25

1718

LindSeth - Cross

one thing. If he was not'privy to it. you

certain}y are permitted to cross-examine him as to
any conclusion set forth in the report. and you

are permitted to ask an opinion as to whether or not
the conclusion. in his ﬁindq are correct.

But the form of your questions and the form of
his answers have been not probétive of -what we are
seekings I think. to estaBlish because each one of
his responseé: as'f.recollect1 says. "That's what
this Feport says.™ and "I agree that that is what
this report says-":

MR. NORRIS: Well. except that I had
a whole series of questions where I asked him. "Do
you have any reason to disagree?”™ And he said no
on almost.every one of those.

Is that what your Honor is referring to?

THE COURT: Nos I am not. I am
referring to something more basic than that.

Uhat I am saying to you is the form of your
questioning is improper.

" MR. NORRIS: Well. when I asked hims
"Do you have any reason to disagreea"-hé was

Chairman of the Board and Chief.Executive

Officer.ai the - time this high-level planning
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project was completed and if he says no. he had
no-reason to disagree with it --

THE COURT: But you can't use the
document to. in effect. impeach him-when he has not
made a statement to the contrary is what I am saying
to you. You are permitted to ask him the contents of
any conclusions set forth in this report --

MR. NORRIS: Um-hmm-

fHE COURT: -- but you haven't been
doing.that- But if there is no objection. I don't
care.

But many of the questions and responses are
inconclusive and one day we are going to have to face
that when you are going to say. "He said so and so0."
when- in fact. he didn't say what you think he said.

MR. NORRIS: Well- in every instance
where I asked him. "Do you have ény reason to
disagree." that. to my mind is testimony from the
Chief“Exécutive 0fficer that is ugable by the
plaintiff. T

THE COURT: | I am not saying you
didn't ask certain questions where he said that.
Theire are certain questions where it is not. And

I don't care what you do. Mr. Norris. All I am
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2 telling you is you are not in each instance
3 attempting to accomplish what I think you want to
4 accomplish and it may come back and become an
5 issue in this case. 3
6 So you use your own judgment as to how you are H
7 desirous of proceeding. :
8 ‘ MR. NORRIS: We do have a stipulation 3
3 even without testimony that it's a business record, ;
10 so that is at least of some probative value. 1
11 THE COURT: He hasn't said he was :
12 privy to it. He's qualified many of his answers. ;
4
13 MR. NORRIS: He's qualified some :
14 ' of them. :
15 : THE COURT: Take it for what it's ;
16 worth. I don't care. ?
17 Le;'s proceed. gentlemen. Okay. ' i
18 {End of bench conference-.% ﬁ
19 .- .
20 "~ THE COURT: Read the question ]t
21 back . fi
1
22 {The reporter read as follous: ;3’
23 . "a If you would address your attentiona E}
24 pleése1 to Paragraph 2 on this exhibit. it is @*
25 entitled- 'Painesville Municipal Light Plant.’ i@
i

4
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and the objective set  forth there is: 'To plan
and take actions to acquire this Government-owned
electric system {Rank 5}-. Is that correct??
THE COURT: This is a typical
question of whét I just discussed with you. All

you are asking him to do is read it.

BY MR. NORRIS:

Can‘you ansuwer the quésfion? Did I read that correctly?
Yes. you did-
In your capacity as chief executive officera, Mr.
Lindseths in 19bY4 did you have occasion to see in the
regular course of your business the five-year general
planning reports that were put together by the various
group vice presidents?
well- in general. no-

Mr. Besse. as President. was Chairman of the
Committee on planning- He oversaw the preparation
of the rebortq he reviewed them with the group vice
president ands in general. I was not involved in this
aspect of the planning process-
Can you state. Mr. Lindseth. that the objectives that
are set forth in these five-year general planning
reports would represent the objectives of CEI?

If we confine ourselves to broad objectivesa such as
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the objective of the planning effoft in 19k4 for the
company is: - "To earn an adequate rate of return with a
constant improvement in service and at the lowest
possible rate. This must be done while maintaining a

dynamic organization and recognizing that the long-

" term interests of the enterprise are of" -- some

adjective -- "continuing importance.”

Now~ this is the broad abjective of the companya
to run a good business. and in that I heartily
concurred then and now and would know about the broad
aspects of the assumptions. But on details of what a
department manager told his vice president his
department was going to do- I was certainly not very
close to that.

But there were officials of the company who made it
their business to monitor those objectives and houw they

were articulated and how progress’uwas being made towards

_.achieving those objectivess; is that correct?

Well- the planning process was .from the bottom up- A
department manager -- and we had 30 or more of them --
said. here is what I think I see as my planning
objectives.” A half a doéen departments comprised a
group. The half a dozen department managers then

submitted to the group vice president their plans which

1 kI EE
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are incorporated in ‘the group plan. The-group plans
then are incorporated by a staff man and we get a
volume of 100 pages as the sum total of what 30
department managers say- "This is my idea of what my
" department's plan should be for the year ahead.”
And then am I correct that the group vice president
"puts all of those together for his group in these
three-part annual reportss the first part being the
long-term planning assumption to guide that groups is
that correct- as being the first parts the second being
the progress towards objectives from the last year's
plan and then. thirdly- thé restated objectives-
measures and standards and implementation procedures?
What page am I referred to?
I am looking -- The simplest thing. if I may ask youas
is if you would look at the exhibit that is on the
easel -- I believe-fhat's L4k -- and that would be in
;-the terms of the- question I have just asked. the third
part of £he Growp Vice President’s compilationa
namely. the restated objectives.

The exhibit that you have on the floora wﬁich is
.-PTX LHH and 2b45. 2k44 would be the first of these
three. the long-term planning assumption. and then the

second one. which is 2kU5. would be progress towards

o
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1

2 objectives in last year's plan.

3 Now. that's a long question. Did you follow my
ion?

4 question?

5 A No. I did not.

6 MR. NORRIS: Mr. Leo. could you

vpiease let Mr. Lindseth see all three exhibits at
the same time so he could look at the headings of
aLut. 2645 and 2b4b?

MR. LANSDALE: May I approach the bencha
if your Honor please-

{Bench conference ensued on the record as

follows:}

. MR.. LANSDALE: If the exhibits
themselves have the numbers of the pages from which
they were taken. may I suggest that you invite the .
witness' atten;ion té the page numbers and let him
look at the exhibits in his hand pather than
fumbling around with all this stuff? ¥?

MR. NORRIS: Be glad to- ;i

THE COURT: We are right back where ;é

we were. gentlemen. A
_ Are you asking him to read these things?

MR. NORRIS: - No. your Honor. I was
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taking the Court's lead and trying to get the
witness to tell us what his knowledge is. and he's
described how the process worked from the bottom up-

I now want to see if he can't clarify that
process and determine to what extent he has
personal knowledge of it. That is my purpose.

THE COURT: Well. you are free to
do it. but as I told you beforea ybu are not doing
it properly. and I tried to tell you how the proper
method of doing it is.

MR. NORRIS: Simply to ask him what
relationship he has --

THE COURT: The first step you have
to do is you have to ask him if he's familiér with
that document. if he's‘ever seen it beforea, and if
he says no. that's the end of your examination as
far as that document is concerned.

If you are-desirous of having him express an
opinion as to the conclusions contained in that
document. you are free to do so. but you cannot
use the document unless you can identify the
document and lay the foundation.

" You certainly are free to examine him as to

any conclusion contained in the document and
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. attempt to or actually elicit a conclusion.

If you are desirous of impeaching him. you
bring in the person who is familiar with the
do;ument and impeach him that way-

This entire procedure this afternaoon has
been improper. and you sit there and there is no
objection-

MR. LANSDALE: Yes. sir.

THE COURT: I don't care.
MR. NORRIS: I appreciate your

suggestions. your Honor.

THE COURT: We keep going round and
round and the witnesg doesn't respond to your
question. and I can understand why he doesn't
respond to your'question. But go ahead. fellouws.

" {End 'of bench conference-%
THE COURT: Proceed-.
BY MR. NORRIS: . o
Q Mr. Lindseth. in an effort to clarify the question I
have just put. do you have Plaintiff's Exhibit 2372
there at your disposal?
A Yes. I do-

Q The three exhibits that are on the easel. cbHi. 2bUS
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and 2b4b are-from this document. and I would ask you to --
MR. NORRIS: Withdraw that.
Have you ever seen Plaintiff’s Exhibit 2372 before?
Yesa I have-
what were the circumstances under which you saw that

document?

I looked at it last night when you told me I was to talk .

" about it today-

Had you ever seen it during the time you were employed
at CEI?

I have no specific recollection but it is entirely
likely-

Is it likely that you did see the five-year general
planning reporté prepared by the groups as you have
described each yeér of your tenure as chief

executive officer?

It is very likely-.

Plaintiff's Exhibit 2L44 represents the 99th and the

' 100th pages of Plaintiff's Exhibit 2372.

If I could trouble you to find those pages in this
document- then I will put my question to you.
By this document? --

2372, Mr. Linseth. .

My pages are not numbered-.
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2 q That is right. they are not. and I will be glad to

3 hand this to you == ifhﬂr- Leo would kindly hand

4 this -- I happen to have the page opens and this

5 might save some time.

6 Now. Mr. Lindseth. I have handed you the 99th page

7 of Plaintiff's Exhibit 2372. and if you will notice on

8 that page at Paragraph 9 to 13, those paragraphs are

9 set forth on the blown-up exhibit that you have just
10 looked at on the easel, Plaintiff's Exhibit 2b44.
11 A . Okay-
12 Q And I had asked you earlier to follow my reading of
13 Paragraphs 12 and 13. and you now have the basic
14 document in your hand from-which that is taken. :3
1? HQ questioﬁ is: With respect to Paragraph 13-
16 do you have any réason to‘diSagree that that was as ff
17 uritﬁén there~ Paragraph 13. that that was one of ;

:

18 CEI's corporate long-term planning assumption in {3
19 - 19LY4 :when the report-was prepared? ‘ i 
20 A . No. This would-have been an assumption of“the person
21 writing this segment of the report.
22 I don't believe it could be characterized as a
23 corporate repoét. It was a departmental group
24 assumption.

25 This is an assumption by a person writing a
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2 ' report.
3‘ Q Would that in this case be the vice president in charge
4 of public information and legal group?
5 A No. It would be the preparation by a staff man down the
6 line who prepared a report and sent it up the line to be
é 7 incorporated in the group’s planning report™
8 ' It is a staff man's assumption primarily-
9 Yhether it was concurred in specifically~- I !
10 wouldn't have any information.
4] If the assumption had not been concurred in- is it

"1ikely that it would have been ei;her pemoved or
amended in the final report?

A Not usually; or certainly not always-

Q Were these assumptions gdidelines that would guide the
work of that particular group in the next l2-month
period?

A Well.\from the assumption would evolve a plan. and the ,
-.plan would be worked on by the department orf the groups
..~and. depending on the degree .to- which the Group vice

president or the department manager concurred and
approved in the objective and the plan. and it would - :

ovolve -- that would determine the energy with which ;

it would be pursued. E

Q Was there any other -corporate planning document other i
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than the kind of exhibit that you are holding in your
hand. Plaintiff's Exhibit 2372. were there any other
planﬁihg documents that the corporation made available
to the different groups to guide the day—to-day
conduct?

Not that I readily recall. no-.

. Isn't it a fact that this compilation that you hold in

your hand was essentially the guidelines for the
operation of the groups as they went through their
yeari isn't that essentially the case?

Well- I would be pretty sure that an engineering
manager wouldn't pay much attention to what you are
discussing. and I don't believe an operating manager
would.pay much attention to-what you are discussing- -

I would think a marketing man would. A finance
managér might. and a éeneral service manager would nots
so it depends on who it 1s that we are speaking of. and
the answer depends on whether he had any interest in the
work . -
what about a Public Information and Legal Vice
President. would that person be like the marketing

vice president who would be interested in what is

contained in Plaintiff's Exhibit 237c?

v er o
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